
 
 
 

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3901 if you need it in large print, audio 

or another format. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda 

Civic Centre,  
Arnot Hill Park,  

Arnold, 
Nottinghamshire,  

NG5 6LU 
 

 

 

Standards Committee 
 

 

 

Date: Thursday 13 June 2013 

Time: 4.30 pm 

Place: Committee Room, Civic Centre 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Helen Barrington, Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 

0115 901 3901 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 

 

Standards Committee 
 
Membership 
 
 
Chair Councillor Peter Barnes 
 

Vice-Chair Councillor John Boot 

 
 Councillor Paul Hughes 

Councillor Michael Payne 
Councillor Suzanne Prew-Smith 
Councillor Gordon Tunnicliffe 

Mr. D. Evans 
Mr. G. Parkinson 
Mr. G. Wallis 
 

 

  
 

Co-optees Mr. D. Evans 
Mr. G. Parkinson 
Mr. G. Wallis 

Mr. D. Evans 
Mr. G. Parkinson 
Mr. G. Wallis 
 

 

  
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

AGENDA 

 

Page 

 

1 Apologies for Absence. 
 

 

2 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 31 
January 2013. 
 

1 - 4 

3 Declaration of Interests. 
 

 

4 Code of Conduct Complaints 2012/13 
 

5 - 6 

 Report of the Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer. 
 

 

5 Appointment of reserve Independent Person 
 

7 - 8 

 Report of the Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer. 
 

 

6 Openness and Transparency on personal interests: A guide for 
Councillors - updated March 2013. 
 

9 - 22 

 Report of the Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer. 
 

 

7 Probity in Planning for Councillors and Officers 
 

23 - 42 

 Report of the Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer. 
 

 

8 Any other item which the Chair considers urgent. 
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1  

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

Thursday, 31st January, 2013 
 

Councillor P.G. Barnes (Chair) 
 

Councillors:  F.J.D Boot(a)  P.A. Hughes 
  M.R. Payne  S.J. Prew-Smith 
  G.G. Tunnicliffe  Mr D. Evans 
  Mr G. T. Parkinson  Mr G Wallis 
 
Officers in Attendance: H. Barrington, F. Whyley 
13 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Boot. 
 

14 TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE 
MEETING HELD ON 13TH SEPTEMBER 2012. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the meeting, having been circulated, be approved as 
a correct record subject to the following amendments: 
 
1. That Mr G Wallis be recorded as present. 
 
2. That Mr G T Parkinson be recorded as absent. 
 

15 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS. 
 
None. 
 

16 PROTOCOL BETWEEN NOTTINGHAMSHIRE MONITORING 
OFFICERS AND NOTTINGHAMSHIRE POLICE 
 
The Council Solicitor and Monitor Officer presented a report, which had 
been circulated previously, informing Members of the agreed protocol 
between Nottinghamshire Monitoring Officers and Nottinghamshire 
Police. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To note the report. 
 

17 DISPENSATION FOR THE SETTING OF COUNCIL TAX 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 2  

The Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer presented a report, which 
had been circulated previously, seeking a dispensation for members of 
Gedling Borough Council in relation to the setting of council tax. 
 
RESOLVED that: 
 
1. To grant dispensation until May 2015 to the following Councillors to 
enable them to speak and vote where they would otherwise have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest in setting the Council Tax and the 
Council’s budget;  
 
Councillors: S. Ainley J. Hollingsworth 
 P.A. Allan M. Hope 
 R.D. Allan P.A. Hughes 
 B.M. Andrews P.R. Key 
 P.A. Andrews M. Lawrence 
 E. Bailey P. McCauley 
 P.G. Barnes B.S.R. Miller 
 S. Barnes R.J. Nicholson 
 C.P. Barnfather M. Paling 
 D.N. Beeston MBE J.M. Parr 
 A.S. Bexon M.R. Payne 
 K.M. Blair V.C. Pepper 
 F.J.D. Boot S. Poole 
 N. Brooks C.J. Powell 
 G.V. Clarke S.J. Prew-Smith 
 W.J. Clarke D.E. Pulk 
 R.F. Collis N. Quilty 
 S.M. Creamer R.F. Spencer 
 R. Ellis S.J. Tomlinson 
 A.M. Ellwood J. Truscott 
 P. Feeney G. Tunnicliffe 
 K. Fox M. Weisz 
 A.J. Gillam H.T.N. Wheeler 
 G. Gregory  
 
2. the Monitoring Officer be authorised to grant dispensations in the 
same circumstances to any Member submitting a future application. 
 

18 OUTCOME OF CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS – CLLR V C 
PEPPER 
 
The Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer presented a report, which 
had been circulated previously, notifying Members of the outcome of 
complaints received alleging that Cllr V C Pepper had breached the 
Code of Conduct. 

Page 2



 3  

 
RESOLVED: 
 
1. To note the resolution of the complaints. 
 
2. To note a typing error in paragraph 2.2 of the report, where "County 
Council" should read "City Council". 
 
3. To request that a copy of the apology be circulated to members of the 
Standards Committee.  
 

19 ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS 
URGENT. 
 
None. 
 

 
 

   

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

Report to Standards Committee 

 

 
Subject: Code of Conduct Complaints 2012/13 
 
Date:  13 June 2013 
 
Author: Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 
 
 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

To inform members of the Standards Committee of complaints received under 
the new standards regime between July 2012 and 31 March 2013.  

 
2.  BACKGROUND 
 
2.1  As members of the Standards Committee are aware the Council approved a 

new Code of Conduct and arrangements for dealing with allegations of a 
breach of the Code of Conduct in July 2012.  

 
2.2 Since July 2012, the Monitoring Officer has not received any complaints 

alleging a breach of the Code of Conduct by either Borough or Parish 
Councillors. There are no complaints pending. 

 
3.  RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the Committee notes that no complaints have been 
received between July 2012 and 31 March 2013. 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

Report to Standards Committee 

 

 
Subject: Appointment of reserve Independent Person 
 
Date:  13 June 2013 
 
Author: Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 
 
 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

To seek views from the Committee on whether the recruitment of the reserve 
Independent Person should be pursued now or whether the position should be 
left vacant for the time being.  

 
2.  BACKGROUND 
 
2.1  As members of the Standards Committee are aware the Council approved a 

new Code of Conduct and arrangements for dealing with allegations of a 
breach of the Code of Conduct in July 2012. The Localism Act requires that 
the Council’s “arrangements” for dealing with allegations include provision for 
the appointment of at least one independent person whose views are to be 
sought, and taken into account, by the authority before it makes its decision 
on an allegation that it has decided to investigate. The arrangements 
approved by the Council include such provision. 

 
2.2 The Independent Person(s) – 
 

• must be consulted by the authority before it makes a finding on an 
allegation that it has decided to investigate; 

• may be consulted by the authority in respect of a standards complaint at 
any other stage; and 

• may be consulted by a member or co-opted member of the Borough 
Council or of a Parish Council against whom a complaint has been made.  

 
When introducing the new standards regime, it was felt that this may cause an 
issue of conflict, as it would be inappropriate for an Independent Person who 
has been consulted by the member against whom the complaint has been 
made, and who might as a result be regarded as prejudiced on the matter, to 
be involved in the determination of that complaint.  There may also be 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 

circumstances when the Independent Person is unavailable to act, for 
example due to holiday or illness. These situations could still exist. 

 
2.3 The Act requires the Council to appoint at least one Independent Person, but 

provides that each Independent Person must be consulted before any 
decision is taken on a complaint which has been investigated. Accordingly, 
the Council decided there was little advantage in appointing more than one 
Independent Person, provided that a reserve candidate is retained and can be 
activated at short notice in the event that the Independent Person is no longer 
able to discharge the function. 

 
2.4 In terms of workload, the level of complaints received by the Council 

historically had not been at such a level that would require a number of 
Independent Persons to be appointed to share the burden.  Council therefore 
agreed to appoint 1 Independent Person with 1 reserve candidate.  Mr J R 
Baggaley was appointed as the Independent Person and the reserve position 
was set up and allocated a fixed fee retainer of £250 per year with a fee of 
£100 per allegation which is subject to an investigation dealt with. 

 
2.5 At the meeting on 13 September 2012, the Standards Committee agreed to 

set up a sub-committee comprising Councillors Barnes, Hughes and Boot and 
Mr Gordon Wallis to deal with the recruitment of the reserve Independent 
Person. Due to capacity issues within Legal Services the appointment of the 
reserve Independent Person has not been progressed. 

 
2.6 As members of the Committee will note from the previous report on the 

agenda, the Council has not received any complaints alleging a breach of the 
Code of Conduct by either Borough or Parish Councillors since July 2012.  
Given the lack of complaints the Committee is asked to consider whether the 
position of reserve Independent Person should be held vacant for the time 
being and a recruitment exercise commenced when complaints are received 
or a recruitment exercise commenced as soon as possible. In reaching a 
view, the Committee is to note that the appointment of an Independent Person 
must be made by Council and the dates of the forthcoming Council meetings 
are as follows: 

 

• 10 July 2013 

• 11 September 2013 

• 13 November 2013 

• 22 January 2014 

• 9 April 2014  
 
3.  RECOMMENDATION 
 
 It is recommended that the Committee gives views on whether the recruitment 

of the reserve Independent Person should be pursued now or whether the 
position should be left vacant for the time being. 
 

 

Page 8



 

 

 
 

Report to Standards Committee 

 

 
Subject: Openness and Transparency on personal interests: A guide for 

Councillors - updated March 2013 
 
Date:  13 June 2013 
 
Author: Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 
 
 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

To inform members of the Standards Committee that the Department of 
Communities and Local Government (DCLG) has issued an updated Guide for 
Councillors on Openness and Transparency on Personal Interests.  

 
2.  BACKGROUND 
 
2.1  At the beginning of August 2012, DCLG published a guide for councillors on 

openness and transparency on personal interests.   This guide was reported 
to the Standards Committee in September 2012 and circulated to all Borough 
Councillors and Parish Council Clerks (for circulation to Parish Councillors).  

 
2.2 DCLG issued updated guidance in March 2013 under the same title as before 

which includes an additional paragraph confirming that no dispensation is 
needed for a member with a liability to pay council tax to take part in the 
business of setting the council tax or precept or local arrangements for council 
tax support. This is to  

 
2.3  A copy of the updated guide is attached at Appendix 1.   
 
3.  RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the Standards Committee notes the contents of the 
updated guide. 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Openness and transparency on personal 
interests

A guide for councillors 

March 2013 
Department for Communities and Local Government 

Page 11



© Crown copyright, 2013 

Copyright in the typographical arrangement rests with the Crown.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms 
of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence, visit http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-
government-licence/ or write to the Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, 
or e-mail: psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

This document/publication is also available on our website at www.gov.uk/dclg

Any enquiries regarding this document/publication should be sent to us at: 

Department for Communities and Local Government 

Eland House 

Bressenden Place 

London  

SW1E 5DU 

Telephone: 030 3444 0000  

March 2013  

ISBN: 978-1-4098-3604-9

Page 12



The Guide

This guide on personal interests gives basic practical information about how to be 
open and transparent about your personal interests.  It is designed to help 
councillors, including parish councillors, now that new standards arrangements have 
been introduced by the Localism Act 20111.

Why are there new rules? 

Parliament has abolished the Standards Board regime and all the rules under it.  It 
has done this because that centrally-imposed, bureaucratic regime had become a 
vehicle for petty, malicious and politically-motivated complaints against councillors.  
Rather than creating a culture of trust and openness between councillors and those 
they represent, it was damaging, without justification, the public’s confidence in local 
democratic governance. 

The new standards arrangements that Parliament has put in place mean that it is 
largely for councils themselves to decide their own local rules.  It is essential that 
there is confidence that councillors everywhere are putting the public interest first 
and are not benefiting their own financial affairs from being a councillor.  Accordingly, 
within the new standards arrangements there are national rules about councillors’ 
interests.2

Such rules, in one form or another, have existed for decades.  The new rules are 
similar to the rules that were in place prior to the Standards Board regime.  Those 
rules, originating in the Local Government Act 1972 and the Local Government and 
Housing Act 1989, involved local authority members registering their pecuniary 
interests in a publicly available register, and disclosing their interests and 
withdrawing from meetings in certain circumstances.  Failure to comply with those 
rules was in certain circumstances a criminal offence, as is failure to comply in 
certain circumstances with the new rules. 

Does this affect me? 

Yes, if you are an elected, co-opted, or appointed member of:

! a district, unitary, metropolitan, county or London borough council 

! a parish or town council 

! a fire and rescue authority 

! a transport or other joint authority 

! a combined authority or an economic prosperity board 

! the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority 

                                           
1
 The Guide should not be taken as providing any definitive interpretation of the statutory 

requirements; those wishing to address such issues should seek their own legal advice. 
2
 The national rules are in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011 and in the secondary legislation made 

under the Act, particularly in The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 
2012 (S.I. 2012/1464). 

Page 13



! the Broads Authority 

! a National Park authority 

! the Greater London Authority 

! the Common Council of the City of London 

! the Council of the Isles of Scilly 

How will there be openness and transparency about my 
personal interests? 

The national rules require your council or authority to adopt a code of conduct for its 
members and to have a register of members’ interests. 

The national rules require your council’s code of conduct to comply with the Seven 
Principles of Public Life, and to set out how, in conformity with the rules, you will 
have to disclose and register your pecuniary and your other interests.  Within these 
rules it is for your council to decide what its code of conduct says.  An illustrative text 
for such a code is available on the Department’s web site.3

Your council’s or authority’s monitoring officer (or in the case of a parish council the 
monitoring officer of the district or borough council) must establish and maintain your 
council’s register of members’ interests.  Within the requirements of the national 
rules it is for your council or authority to determine what is to be entered in its 
register of members’ interests. 

What personal interests should be entered in my 
council’s or authority’s register of members’ interests? 

Disclosable pecuniary interests, and any other of your personal interests which your 
council or authority, in particular through its code of conduct, has determined should 
be registered. 

Any other of your personal interests which you have asked the monitoring officer, 
who is responsible for your council’s or authority’s register of members’ interests, to 
enter in the register. 

What must I do about registering my personal interests? 

Under your council’s code of conduct you must act in conformity with the Seven 
Principles of Public Life.  One of these is the principle of integrity – that ‘Holders of 
public office must avoid placing themselves under any obligation to people or 
organisations that might try inappropriately to influence them in their work. They 
should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or other material benefits 
for themselves, their family, or their friends. They must declare and resolve any 
interests and relationships.’4.

                                           
3
 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/illustrative-text-for-local-code-of-conduct--2 

4
 http://www.public-standards.gov.uk/about-us/what-we-do/the-seven-principles/ 

Page 14



Your registration of personal interests should be guided by this duty and you should 
give the monitoring officer who is responsible for your council’s or authority’s register 
of members’ interests any information he or she requests in order to keep that 
register up to date and any other information which you consider should be entered 
in the register. 

All sitting councillors need to register their declarable interests.  Any suggestion that 
you should tell the monitoring officer about your pecuniary interests only in the 
immediate aftermath of your being elected is wholly incompatible with this duty, with 
which you must comply.  

If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not recorded in the register and 
which relates to any business that is or will be considered at a meeting where you 
are present, you must disclose5 this to the meeting and tell the monitoring officer 
about it, if you have not already done so, so that it can be added to the register.  You 
must tell the monitoring officer within 28 days of disclosing the interest.  For this 
purpose a meeting includes any meeting of your council or authority, of its executive 
or any committee of the executive, and of any committee, sub-committee, joint 
committee or joint sub-committee of your authority. 

If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not shown in the register and 
relates to any business on which you are acting alone, you must, within 28 days of 
becoming aware of this, tell the monitoring officer about it, if you have not already 
done so, so that it can be added to the register.  You must also stop dealing with the 
matter as soon as you become aware of having a disclosable pecuniary interest 
relating to the business. 

When you are first elected, co-opted, or appointed a member to your council or 
authority, you must, within 28 days of becoming a member, tell the monitoring officer 
who is responsible for your council’s or authority’s register of members’ interests 
about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  If you are re-elected, re-co-opted, or 
reappointed a member, you need to tell the monitoring officer about only those 
disclosable pecuniary interests that are not already recorded in the register. 

What are pecuniary interests? 

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their 
employment, trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are 
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust funds, 
investments, and assets including land and property). 

                                           
5
 If the interest is a sensitive interest you should disclose merely the fact that you have such a 

disclosable pecuniary interest, rather than the interest.  A sensitive interest is one which the member 
and the monitoring officer, who is responsible for the register of members’ interests, consider that 
disclosure of its details could lead to the member, or a person connected to the member, being 
subject to violence or intimidation. 

Page 15



Do I have any disclosable pecuniary interests? 

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, or your spouse or civil partner, have 
a pecuniary interest listed in the national rules (see annex). Interests or your spouse 
or civil partner, following the approach of the rules under the 1972 and 1989 Acts, 
are included to ensure that the public can have confidence that councillors are 
putting the public interest first and not benefiting the financial affairs of themselves or 
their spouse or civil partner from which the councillor would stand to gain.  For this 
purpose your spouse or civil partner includes any person with whom you are living as 
husband or wife, or as if they were your civil partner. 

Does my spouse’s or civil partner’s name need to 
appear on the register of interests? 

No.  For the purposes of the register, an interest of your spouse or civil partner, 
which is listed in the national rules, is your disclosable pecuniary interest.  Whilst the 
detailed format of the register of members’ interests is for your council to decide, 
there is no requirement to differentiate your disclosable pecuniary interests between 
those which relate to you personally and those that relate to your spouse or civil 
partner.

Does my signature need to be published online?  Won’t 
this put me at risk of identity theft? 

There is no legal requirement for the personal signatures of councillors to be 
published online.

Who can see the register of members’ interests? 

Except for parish councils, a council’s or authority’s register of members’ interests 
must be available for inspection in the local area, and must be published on the 
council’s or authority’s website.

For parish councils, the monitoring officer who is responsible for the council’s 
register of members’ interests must arrange for the parish council’s register of 
members’ interests to be available for inspection in the district of borough, and must 
be published on the district or borough council’s website. 

Where the parish council has its own website, its register of members’ interests must 
also be published on that website. 

This is in line with the Government’s policies of transparency and accountability, 
ensuring that the public have ready access to publicly available information. 

Page 16



Is there any scope for withholding information on the 
published register? 

Copies of the register of members’ interests which are available for inspection or 
published must not include details of a member’s sensitive interest, other than 
stating that the member has an interest the details of which are withheld.  A sensitive 
interest is one which the member and the monitoring officer, who is responsible for 
the register of members’ interests, consider that disclosure of its details could lead to 
the member, or a person connected to the member, being subject to violence or 
intimidation.

When is information about my interests removed from 
my council’s register of members’ interests? 

If you cease to have an interest, that interest can be removed from the register.  If 
you cease to be a member of the authority, all of your interests can be removed from 
the register. 

What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop 
me doing? 

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any 
committee of the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or 
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary interest 
relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you must not: 

! participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or 

! participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

In certain circumstances you can request a dispensation from these prohibitions. 

Where these prohibitions apply, do I also have to leave 
the room? 

Where your council’s or authority’s standing orders require this, you must leave the 
room.  Even where there are no such standing orders, you must leave the room if 
you consider your continued presence is incompatible with your council’s code of 
conduct or the Seven Principles of Public Life. 

Page 17



Do I need a dispensation to take part in the business of 
setting council tax or a precept? 

Any payment of, or liability to pay, council tax does not create a disclosable 
pecuniary interest as defined in the national rules; hence being a council tax payer 
does not mean that you need a dispensation to take part in the business of setting 
the council tax or precept or local arrangements for council tax support. 

If you are a homeowner or tenant in the area of your council you will have registered, 
in accordance with the national rules, that beneficial interest in land.  However, this 
disclosable pecuniary interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest in the matter of 
setting the council tax or precept since decisions on the council tax or precept do not 
materially affect your interest in the land.  For example, it does not materially affect 
the value of your home, your prospects of selling that home, or how you might use or 
enjoy that land. 

Accordingly, you will not need a dispensation to take part in the business of setting 
the council tax or precept or local arrangements for council tax support, which is in 
any event a decision affecting the generality of the public in the area of your council, 
rather than you as an individual. 

When and how can I apply for a dispensation? 

The rules allow your council or authority in certain circumstances to grant a 
dispensation to permit a member to take part in the business of the authority even if 
the member has a disclosable pecuniary interest relating to that business.  These 
circumstances are where the council or authority considers that: 

! without the dispensation so great a proportion of the council or authority would 
be prohibited from participating in that business as to impede the council’s or 
authority’s transaction of that business,

! without the dispensation the representation of different political groups dealing 
with that business would be so upset as to alter the likely outcome of any 
vote,

! the granting of the dispensation is in the interests of people living in the 
council’s or authority’s area, 

! without the dispensation each member of the council’s executive would be 
prohibited from participating in the business, or 

! it is otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation. 

If you would like your council or authority to grant you a dispensation, you must 
make a written request to the officer responsible for handling such requests in the 
case of your council or authority.

Page 18



What happens if I don’t follow the rules on disclosable 
pecuniary interests? 

It is a criminal offence if, without a reasonable excuse, you fail to tell the monitoring 
officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests, either for inclusion on the register 
if you are a newly elected, co-opted or appointed member, or to update the register if 
you are re-elected or re-appointed, or when you become aware of a disclosable 
pecuniary interest which is not recorded in the register but which relates to any 
matter; 

! that will be or is being considered at a meeting where you are present, or 

! on which you are acting alone. 

It is also a criminal offence to knowingly or recklessly provide false or misleading 
information, or to participate in the business of your authority where that business 
involves a disclosable pecuniary interest.  It is also a criminal offence to continue 
working on a matter which can be discharged by a single member and in which you 
have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

If you are found guilty of such a criminal offence, you can be fined up to £5,000 and 
disqualified from holding office as a councillor for up to five years. 

Where can I look at the national rules on pecuniary 
interests?

The national rules about pecuniary interests are set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism 
Act 2011, which is available on the internet here: 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/20/part/1/chapter/7/enacted

and in the secondary legislation made under the Act, in particular The Relevant 
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 which can be found 
here:

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/contents/made

Page 19



Annex A 

Description of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. Any reference to spouse or civil 
partner includes any person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or as if 
they were your civil partner. 

! Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or 
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

! Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses.  This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the 
day when you tell the monitoring officer about your disclosable pecuniary 
interests following your election or re-election, or when you became aware 
you had a disclosable pecuniary interest relating to a matter on which you 
were acting alone. 

! Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner 
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –

o under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and  

o which has not been fully discharged. 

! Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

! Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a 
month or longer. 

! Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) –  
o the landlord is your council or authority; and
o the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 

has a beneficial interest. 

Page 20



! Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where –

o (a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of your council or authority; and

o (b) either –  
! the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 
! if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 

total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, 
or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest 
exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class.

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

Report to Standards Committee 

 

 
Subject: Probity in Planning for Councillors and Officers  
 
Date:  13 June 2013 
 
Author: Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 
 
 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

To inform members of the Standards Committee that the Local Government 
Association (LGA) has issued an updated Guide on Probity in Planning for 
Councillors and Officers.  

 
2.  BACKGROUND 
 
2.1  In April 2013, LGA published an update to the 2009 version of the Probity in 

Planning guide to reflect changes introduced by the Localism Act 2011. It 
clarifies how councillors can get involved in planning discussions on plan 
making and on applications, on behalf of their communities in a fair, impartial 
and transparent way. 

 
2.2  A copy of the guidance is attached at Appendix 1.   
 
3.  RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the Committee notes and endorses the contents of the 
guidance. 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Probity in planning 
!"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

/
'
0
(#"
'
1
.
'
23$4
"
&
*
('
5
3$6
)+
'
'
('
5
$ 

+
'
,
$7
+
*
2.PAS

planning advisory service

Page 25



Page 26



8"#.7"#,$ 9

:'2#",&%2("'$ 9

;+%<5#"&',$ 9

=4.$5.'.#+)$#").$+',$%"',&%2$"!$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$ >

?.5(*2#+2("'$+',$,(*%)"*&#.$"!$('2.#.*2*$ @

A#.,(*6"*(2("'3$6#.,.2.#1('+2("'3$"#$B(+*$ C

D.0.)"61.'2$6#"6"*+)*$*&B1(22.,$BE$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*3$+',$%"&'%()$,.0.)"61.'2$ F

G"BBE('5$"!$+',$BE$%"&'%())"#*$ F

A#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*$ II

J!-%.#$#.6"#2*$2"$%"11(22..$ IK

A&B)(%$*6.+<('5$+2$6)+''('5$%"11(22..*$ IL

D.%(*("'*$74(%4$,(!!.#$!#"1$+$#.%"11.',+2("'$ IL

M"11(22..$*(2.$0(*(2*$ I>

N''&+)$#.0(.7$"!$,.%(*("'*$ I>

M"16)+('2*$+',$#.%"#,$<..6('5$ IO

G(*2$"!$#.!.#.'%.*$ IO

8)"7%4+#2$ I@

Contents

=4(*$6&B)(%+2("'$7+*$6#.6+#.,$BE$=#.0"#$?"B.#2*$

N**"%(+2.*$!"#$24.$A)+''('5$N,0(*"#E$P.#0(%.Q$:2$+)*"$

('%)&,.*$%"'2#(B&2("'*$!#"1$"!-%.#*$!#"1$0+#("&*$%"&'%()*Q

April 2013

Page 27



4          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

8"#.7"#,

=4(*$KRIL$&6,+2.$2"$24.$KRRF$0.#*("'$

"!$24.$G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$N**"%(+2("'T*$

A#"B(2E$('$A)+''('5$5&(,.$#.U.%2*$%4+'5.*$

('2#",&%.,$BE$24.$G"%+)(*1$N%2$KRIIQ$:2$

%)+#(-.*$4"7$%"&'%())"#*$%+'$5.2$('0")0.,$('$

6)+''('5$,(*%&**("'*$"'$6)+'$1+<('5$+',$"'$

+66)(%+2("'*3$"'$B.4+)!$"!$24.(#$%"11&'(2(.*$

('$+$!+(#3$(16+#2(+)$+',$2#+'*6+#.'2$7+EQ$

=4(*$5&(,.$4+*$B..'$7#(22.'$!"#$"!-%.#*$+',$

%"&'%())"#*$('0")0.,$('$6)+''('5Q$M"&'%())"#*$

*4"&),$+)*"$B.$!+1()(+#$7(24$24.(#$"7'$%",.*$

"!$%"',&%2$+',$5&(,+'%.Q$

=4(*$5&(,.$(*$'"2$('2.',.,$2"$'"#$,".*$(2$

%"'*2(2&2.$).5+)$+,0(%.Q$M"&'%())"#*$+',$

"!-%.#*$7())$'..,$2"$"B2+('$24.(#$"7'$).5+)$

+,0(%.$"'$+'E$1+22.#*$"!$+$).5+)$'+2&#.$

%"'%.#'('5$1+22.#*$"!$6#"B(2EQ$

:'2#",&%2("'

A)+''('5$4+*$+$6"*(2(0.$+',$6#"+%2(0.$#").$2"$

6)+E$+2$24.$4.+#2$"!$)"%+)$5"0.#'1.'2Q$:2$4.)6*$

%"&'%()*$2"$*2(1&)+2.$5#"724$74()*2$)""<('5$

+!2.#$(16"#2+'2$.'0(#"'1.'2+)$+#.+*Q$:2$%+'$

4.)6$2"$2#+'*)+2.$5"+)*$('2"$+%2("'Q$:2$B+)+'%.*$

*"%(+)3$.%"'"1(%$+',$.'0(#"'1.'2+)$'..,*$2"$

+%4(.0.$*&*2+('+B).$,.0.)"61.'2Q$

=4.$6)+''('5$*E*2.1$7"#<*$B.*2$74.'$

"!-%.#*$+',$%"&'%())"#*$('0")0.,$('$6)+''('5$

&',.#*2+',$24.(#$#").*$+',$#.*6"'*(B()(2(.*3$

+',$24.$%"'2.V2$+',$%"'*2#+('2*$('$74(%4$24.E$

"6.#+2.Q

A)+''('5$,.%(*("'*$('0")0.$B+)+'%('5$1+'E$

%"16.2('5$('2.#.*2*Q$:'$,"('5$24(*3$,.%(*("'$

1+<.#*$'..,$+'$.24"*$"!$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$

('$24.$7(,.#$6&B)(%$('2.#.*2$"'$74+2$%+'$B.$

%"'2#"0.#*(+)$6#"6"*+)*Q

:2$(*$#.%"11.',.,$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$

#.%.(0.$#.5&)+#$2#+('('5$"'$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$

(**&.*3$('2.#.*2*$+',$6#.,.2.#1('+2("'3$+*$

7.))$+*$"'$6)+''('5$1+22.#*Q$

;+%<5#"&',

:'$IFF@3$24.$=4(#,$?.6"#2$"!$24.$M"11(22..$"'$

P2+',+#,*$('$A&B)(%$G(!.$W<'"7'$+*$24.$X")+'$

?.6"#2Y$#.*&)2.,$('$6#.**&#.*$"'$%"&'%())"#*$

2"$+0"(,$%"'2+%2$7(24$,.0.)"6.#*$('$24.$

('2.#.*2*$"!$.'*&#('5$6#"B(2EQ$:'$2",+ET*$6)+%.H

*4+6('5$%"'2.V23$.+#)E$%"&'%())"#$.'5+5.1.'2$

(*$.'%"&#+5.,$2"$.'*&#.$24+2$6#"6"*+)*$!"#$

*&*2+('+B).$,.0.)"61.'2$%+'$B.$4+#'.**.,$

2"$6#",&%.$24.$*.22).1.'2*$24+2$%"11&'(2(.*$

'..,Q$

=4(*$5&(,+'%.$(*$('2.',.,$2"$#.('!"#%.$

%"&'%())"#*T$%"11&'(2E$.'5+5.1.'2$#").*$

74()*2$1+('2+('('5$5"",$*2+',+#,*$"!$6#"B(2E$

24+2$1('(1(Z.*$24.$#(*<$"!$).5+)$%4+)).'5.*Q$

A)+''('5$,.%(*("'*$+#.$B+*.,$"'$B+)+'%('5$

%"16.2('5$('2.#.*2*$+',$1+<('5$+'$('!"#1.,$

[&,5.1.'2$+5+('*2$+$)"%+)$+',$'+2("'+)$6")(%E$

!#+1.7"#<Q$

D.%(*("'*$%+'$B.$%"'2#"0.#*(+)Q$=4.$#(*<$"!$

%"'2#"0.#*E$+',$%"'U(%2$+#.$4.(542.'.,$BE$

24.$"6.''.**$"!$+$*E*2.1$74(%4$('0(2.*$6&B)(%$

"6('("'$B.!"#.$2+<('5$,.%(*("'*$+',$24.$).5+)$

'+2&#.$"!$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$+',$,.%(*("'$

'"2(%.*Q$X.0.#24.).**3$(2$(*$(16"#2+'2$24+2$

24.$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$6#"%.**$(*$"6.'$+',$

2#+'*6+#.'2Q

Page 28



5          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

J'.$"!$24.$<.E$+(1*$"!$24.$6)+''('5$

*E*2.1$(*$2"$B+)+'%.$6#(0+2.$('2.#.*2*$('$24.$

,.0.)"61.'2$"!$)+',$+5+('*2$24.$7(,.#$6&B)(%$

('2.#.*2Q$:'$6.#!"#1('5$24(*$#").3$6)+''('5$

'.%.**+#()E$+!!.%2*$)+',$+',$6#"6.#2E$

('2.#.*2*3$6+#2(%&)+#)E$24.$-'+'%(+)$0+)&.$"!$

)+',4"),('5*$+',$24.$\&+)(2E$"!$24.(#$*.22('5*Q$

J66"*('5$0(.7*$+#.$"!2.'$*2#"'5)E$4.),$BE$

24"*.$('0")0.,Q$

]4()*2$%"&'%())"#*$1&*2$2+<.$+%%"&'2$"!$24.*.$

0(.7*3$24.E$*4"&),$'"2$!+0"&#$+'E$6.#*"'3$

%"16+'E3$5#"&6$"#$)"%+)(2E3$'"#$6&2$24.1*.)0.*$

('$+$6"*(2("'$74.#.$24.E$1+E$+66.+#$2"$

B.$,"('5$*"Q$:2$(*$(16"#2+'23$24.#.!"#.3$24+2$

6)+''('5$+&24"#(2(.*$1+<.$6)+''('5$,.%(*("'*$

+!!.%2('5$24.*.$('2.#.*2*$"6.')E3$(16+#2(+))E3$

7(24$*"&',$[&,5.1.'2$+',$!"#$[&*2(-+B).$

#.+*"'*Q$

=4.$6#"%.**$*4"&),$).+0.$'"$5#"&',*$!"#$

*&55.*2('5$24+2$24"*.$6+#2(%(6+2('5$('$24.$

,.%(*("'$7.#.$B(+*.,$"#$24+2$24.$,.%(*("'$

(2*.)!$7+*$&')+7!&)3$(##+2("'+)$"#$6#"%.,&#+))E$

(16#"6.#Q

=4(*$5&(,+'%.$(*$'"2$('2.',.,$2"$B.$6#.*%#(62(0.Q$

G"%+)$%(#%&1*2+'%.*$1+E$6#"0(,.$#.+*"'*$!"#$

)"%+)$0+#(+2("'*$"!$6")(%E$+',$6#+%2(%.Q$/0.#E$

%"&'%()$*4"&),$#.5&)+#)E$#.0(.7$24.$7+E$('$74(%4$

(2$%"',&%2*$(2*$6)+''('5$B&*('.**Q$

=4(*$5&(,+'%.$#.!.#*$1+(')E$2"$24.$+%2("'*$"!$

+$)"%+)$+&24"#(2E$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$+*$24.$

6#('%(6+)$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$!"#&1$"'$6)+''('5$

1+22.#*Q$:2$(*$#.%"5'(*.,3$4"7.0.#3$24+2$

+&24"#(2(.*$4+0.$+$#+'5.$"!$!"#1*$"!$,.%(*("'H

1+<('5^$"!-%.#$,.).5+2("'*_$+#.+$%"11(22..*_$

6)+''('5$B"+#,*3$+',$!&))$%"&'%()Q$

=4(*$5&(,+'%.$+66)(.*$.\&+))E$2"$24.*.$

+)2.#'+2(0.$!"#1*$"!$,.%(*("'H1+<('5Q$

:',..,3$(2$B.%"1.*$0.#E$(16"#2+'2$(!$24.$!&))$

%"&'%()$(*$,.2.#1('('5$6)+''('5$+66)(%+2("'*$

#.!.##.,$2"$(23$"#$+,"62('5$)"%+)$6)+'*$+',$

"24.#$6")(%E$,"%&1.'2*3$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$

2+<('5$24"*.$,.%(*("'*$&',.#*2+',$24.$

(16"#2+'%.$"!$24(*$5&(,+'%.Q$=4.$5&(,+'%.$

+)*"$+66)(.*$2"$%"&'%())"#$('0")0.1.'2$('$

6)+''('5$.'!"#%.1.'2$%+*.*$"#$24.$1+<('5$"!$

%"16&)*"#E$6&#%4+*.$"#,.#*Q$

=4.$5.'.#+)$#").$+',$%"',&%2$
"!$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

M"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$4+0.$,(!!.#.'2$

B&2$%"16).1.'2+#E$#").*Q$;"24$*.#0.$24.$

6&B)(%$B&2$%"&'%())"#*$+#.$#.*6"'*(B).$2"$24.$

.).%2"#+2.3$74()*2$"!-%.#*$+#.$#.*6"'*(B).$

2"$24.$%"&'%()$+*$+$74").Q$J!-%.#*$+,0(*.$

%"&'%())"#*$+',$24.$%"&'%()$+',$%+##E$"&2$

24.$%"&'%()T*$7"#<Q$=4.E$+#.$.16)"E.,$BE$

24.$%"&'%()3$'"2$BE$(',(0(,&+)$%"&'%())"#*Q$N$

*&%%.**!&)$#.)+2("'*4(6$B.27..'$%"&'%())"#*$

+',$"!-%.#*$7())$B.$B+*.,$&6"'$1&2&+)$2#&*23$

&',.#*2+',('5$+',$#.*6.%2$"!$.+%4$"24.#T*$

6"*(2("'*Q$

;"24$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$+#.$5&(,.,$BE$

%",.*$"!$%"',&%2Q$=4.$KRII$N%2$*.2*$"&2$

+$,&2E$!"#$.+%4$)"%+)$+&24"#(2E$2"$6#"1"2.$

+',$1+('2+('$4(54$*2+',+#,*$"!$%"',&%2$

BE$%"&'%())"#*$+',$2"$+,"62$+$)"%+)$%",.$"!$

%"',&%2Q$N))$%"&'%()*$4+,$2"$+,"62$+$)"%+)$

%",.$BE$N&5&*2$KRIKQ

=4.$+,"62.,$%",.$*4"&),$B.$%"'*(*2.'2$

7(24$24.$6#('%(6).*$"!$*.)U.**'.**3$('2.5#(2E3$

"B[.%2(0(2E3$+%%"&'2+B()(2E3$"6.''.**3$4"'.*2E$

+',$).+,.#*4(6Q$

Page 29



6          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

:2$*4"&),$.1B#+%.$24.$*2+',+#,*$%.'2#+)$

2"$24.$6#.*.#0+2("'$"!$+'$.24(%+)$+66#"+%4$

2"$%"&'%()$B&*('.**3$('%)&,('5$24.$'..,$

2"$#.5(*2.#$+',$,(*%)"*.$('2.#.*2*3$+*$7.))$

+*$+66#"6#(+2.$#.)+2("'*4(6*$7(24$"24.#$

%"&'%())"#*3$*2+!!3$+',$24.$6&B)(%Q$`+'E$)"%+)$

+&24"#(2(.*$4+0.$+,"62.,$24.(#$"7'3$*.6+#+2.$

%",.*$#.)+2('5$*6.%(-%+))E$2"$6)+''('5$

+)24"&54$24.*.$*4"&),$B.$%#"**$#.!.#.'%.,$

7(24$24.$*&B*2+'2(0.$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$!"#$24.$

%"&'%()Q$

P2+!!$74"$+#.$%4+#2.#.,$2"7'$6)+''.#*$+#.$

*&B[.%2$2"$24.$?"E+)$="7'$A)+''('5$:'*2(2&2.$

W?=A:Y$M",.$"!$A#"!.**("'+)$M"',&%23$

B#.+%4.*$"!$74(%4$1+E$B.$*&B[.%2$2"$

,(*%(6)('+#E$+%2("'$BE$24.$:'*2(2&2.Q$`+'E$

+&24"#(2(.*$7())$4+0.$+,"62.,$+$%",.$"!$

%"',&%2$!"#$.16)"E..*$+',$('%"#6"#+2.,$

24"*.$"#$.\&(0+).'2$#&).*$"!$%"',&%2$('2"$24.$

%"'2#+%2*$"!$.16)"E1.'2$"!$.16)"E..*Q

:'$+,,(2("'$2"$24.*.$%",.*3$+$%"&'%()T*$

*2+',('5$"#,.#*$*.2$,"7'$#&).*$74(%4$5"0.#'$

24.$%"',&%2$"!$%"&'%()$B&*('.**Q

M"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$*4"&),$B.$%+&2("&*$

+B"&2$+%%.62('5$5(!2*$+',$4"*6(2+)(2E$+',$

*4"&),$.V.#%(*.$24.(#$,(*%#.2("'Q$N'E$

%"&'%())"#$"#$"!-%.#$#.%.(0('5$+'E$*&%4$

"!!.#*$"0.#$+',$+B"0.$+'$+5#..,$'"1('+)$

0+)&.$*4"&),$).2$24.$%"&'%()T*$1"'(2"#('5$

"!-%.#$<'"73$('$7#(2('53$+',$*..<$+,0(%.$

+*$2"$74.24.#$24.E$*4"&),$B.$+%%.62.,$"#$

,.%)('.,Q$S&(,+'%.$"'$24.*.$(**&.*$!"#$B"24$

%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$*4"&),$B.$('%)&,.,$('$

24.$)"%+)$%",.$"!$%"',&%2

/16)"E..*$1&*2$+)7+E*$+%2$(16+#2(+))E$+',$

('$+$6")(2(%+))E$'.&2#+)$1+''.#Q$=4.$G"%+)$

S"0.#'1.'2$+',$a"&*('5$N%2$IFCF$.'+B).*$

#.*2#(%2("'*$2"$B.$*.2$"'$24.$"&2*(,.$+%2(0(2(.*$

"!$*.'("#$"!-%.#*3$*&%4$+*$1.1B.#*4(6$"!$

6")(2(%+)$6+#2(.*$+',$*.#0('5$"'$+'"24.#$

%"&'%()Q$M"&'%()*$*4"&),$%+#.!&))E$%"'*(,.#$

74(%4$"!$24.(#$"!-%.#*$+#.$*&B[.%2$2"$*&%4$

#.*2#(%2("'*$+',$#.0(.7$24(*$#.5&)+#)EQ

J!-%.#*$+',$*.#0('5$%"&'%())"#*$1&*2$'"2$

+%2$+*$+5.'2*$!"#$6."6).$6&#*&('5$6)+''('5$

1+22.#*$7(24('$24.(#$+&24"#(2E$.0.'$(!$24.E$+#.$

'"2$('0")0.,$('$24.$,.%(*("'$1+<('5$"'$(2Q$

]4()*2$24.$,.2.#1('+2("'$"!$+$6)+''('5$

+66)(%+2("'$(*$'"2$+$b\&+*(H[&,(%(+)T$6#"%.**$

W&')(<.3$*+E3$%.#2+('$)(%.'*('5$!&'%2("'*$

%+##(.,$"&2$BE$24.$)"%+)$+&24"#(2EY3$(2$(*$+$

!"#1+)$+,1('(*2#+2(0.$6#"%.**$('0")0('5$24.$

+66)(%+2("'$"!$'+2("'+)$+',$)"%+)$6")(%(.*3$

#.!.#.'%.$2"$).5(*)+2("'$+',$%+*.$)+7$+*$

7.))$+*$#&).*$"!$6#"%.,&#.3$#(542*$"!$+66.+)$

+',$+'$.V6.%2+2("'$24+2$6."6).$7())$+%2$

#.+*"'+B)E$+',$!+(#)EQ$N))$('0")0.,$*4"&),$

#.1.1B.#$24.$6"**(B()(2E$24+2$+'$+55#(.0.,$

6+#2E$1+E$*..<$+$c&,(%(+)$?.0(.7$+',d"#$

%"16)+('$2"$24.$J1B&,*1+'$"'$5#"&',*$

"!$1+)+,1('(*2#+2("'$"#$+$B#.+%4$"!$24.$

+&24"#(2ET*$%",.Q

8('+))E3$+*$6)+''('5$%+'$*"1.2(1.*$+66.+#$2"$

B.$%"16).V$+',$+*$24.#.$+#.$%&##.'2)E$1+'E$

%4+'5.*$('$6)+''('5$2+<('5$6)+%.3$24.$GSN$

.',"#*.*$24.$5"",$6#+%2(%.$"!$1+'E$%"&'%()*$

74(%4$.'*&#.*$24+2$24.(#$%"&'%())"#*$#.%.(0.$

2#+('('5$"'$6)+''('5$74.'$-#*2$+66"('2.,$2"$

24.$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$"#$)"%+)$6)+'$*2..#('5$

5#"&63$+',$#.5&)+#)E$24.#.+!2.#Q$=4.$A)+''('5$

N,0(*"#E$P.#0(%.$WANPY$%+'$6#"0(,.$2#+('('5$

2"$%"&'%())"#*$W%"'2+%2$6+*e)"%+)Q5"0Q&<YQ$

Page 30



7          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

?.5(*2#+2("'$+',$,(*%)"*&#.$"!$
('2.#.*2*

M4+62.#$@$"!$24.$KRII$N%2$6)+%.*$

#.\&(#.1.'2*$"'$%"&'%())"#*$#.5+#,('5$

24.$#.5(*2#+2("'$+',$,(*%)"*&#.$"!$24.(#$

6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*2*$+',$24.$%"'*.\&.'%.*$

!"#$+$%"&'%())"#$2+<('5$6+#2$('$%"'*(,.#+2("'$

"!$+'$(**&.$('$24.$)(542$"!$24"*.$('2.#.*2*Q$

=4.$,.-'(2("'*$"!$,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$

('2.#.*2*$+#.$*.2$"&2$('$=4.$?.).0+'2$

N&24"#(2(.*$WD(*%)"*+B).$A.%&'(+#E$:'2.#.*2*Y$

?.5&)+2("'*$KRIKQ$N$!+()&#.$2"$#.5(*2.#$+$

,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*2$7(24('$KC$

,+E*$"!$.).%2("'$"#$%"H"62("'$"#$24.$6#"0(*("'$

"!$!+)*.$"#$1(*).+,('5$('!"#1+2("'$"'$

#.5(*2#+2("'3$"#$6+#2(%(6+2("'$('$,(*%&**("'$

"#$0"2('5$('$+$1..2('5$"'$+$1+22.#$('$74(%4$

+$%"&'%())"#$"#$%"H"62.,$1.1B.#$4+*$+$

,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*23$+#.$%#(1('+)$

"!!.'%.*Q

8"#$!&))$5&(,+'%.$"'$('2.#.*2*3$*..$J6.''.**$

+',$2#+'*6+#.'%E$"'$6.#*"'+)$('2.#.*2*^$

5&(,+'%.$!"#$%"&'%())"#*3$D.6+#21.'2$!"#$

M"11&'(2(.*$+',$G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'23$`+#%4$

KRILQ$W=4(*$5&(,+'%.$'"2.$,".*$'"2$*..<$2"$

#.6)(%+2.$24.$,.2+().,$('!"#1+2("'$%"'2+('.,$

7(24('$24.$DMGS$'"2.YQ$N,0(%.$*4"&),$+)7+E*$

B.$*"&542$!#"1$24.$%"&'%()T*$1"'(2"#('5$

"!-%.#Q$f)2(1+2.)E3$#.*6"'*(B()(2E$!"#$!&)-))('5$

24.$#.\&(#.1.'2*$#.*2*$7(24$.+%4$%"&'%())"#Q$

=4.$6#"0(*("'*$"!$24.$N%2$*..<$2"$*.6+#+2.$

('2.#.*2*$+#(*('5$!#"1$24.$6.#*"'+)$+',$

6#(0+2.$('2.#.*2*$"!$24.$%"&'%())"#$!#"1$24"*.$

+#(*('5$!#"1$24.$%"&'%())"#T*$7(,.#$6&B)(%$

)(!.Q$M"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$24('<$+B"&2$4"7$+$

#.+*"'+B).$1.1B.#$"!$24.$6&B)(%3$7(24$!&))$

<'"7).,5.$"!$+))$24.$#.).0+'2$!+%2*3$7"&),$

0(.7$24.$1+22.#$74.'$%"'*(,.#('5$74.24.#$

24.$%"&'%())"#T*$('0")0.1.'2$7"&),$B.$

+66#"6#(+2.Q

/+%4$%"&'%()T*$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$*4"&),$

.*2+B)(*4$74+2$('2.#.*2*$'..,$2"$B.$,(*%)"*.,Q$

N))$,(*%)"*+B).$('2.#.*2*$*4"&),$B.$#.5(*2.#.,$

+',$+$#.5(*2.#$1+('2+('.,$BE$24.$%"&'%()T*$

1"'(2"#('5$"!-%.#$+',$1+,.$+0+()+B).$2"$

24.$6&B)(%Q$M"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$+)*"$,(*%)"*.$

24+2$('2.#.*2$"#+))E$+2$24.$%"11(22..$1..2('5$

74.'$(2$#.)+2.*$2"$+'$(2.1$&',.#$,(*%&**("'Q$

N$%"&'%())"#$1&*2$6#"0(,.$24.$1"'(2"#('5$

"!-%.#$7(24$7#(22.'$,.2+()*$"!$#.).0+'2$

('2.#.*2*$7(24('$KC$,+E*$"!$24.(#$.).%2("'$"#$

+66"('21.'2$2"$"!-%.Q$N'E$%4+'5.*$2"$24"*.$

('2.#.*2*$1&*2$*(1()+#)E$B.$'"2(-.,$7(24('$KC$

,+E*$"!$24.$%"&'%())"#$B.%"1('5$+7+#.$"!$

*&%4$%4+'5.*Q$

N$,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*2$#.)+2('5$

2"$+'$(2.1$&',.#$,(*%&**("'$#.\&(#.*$

24.$7(24,#+7+)$"!$24.$%"&'%())"#$!#"1$24.$

%"11(22..Q$:'$%.#2+('$%(#%&1*2+'%.*3$

+$,(*6.'*+2("'$%+'$B.$*"&542$!#"1$24.$

+66#"6#(+2.$B",E$"#$"!-%.#$2"$2+<.$6+#2$('$24+2$

6+#2(%&)+#$(2.1$"!$B&*('.**Q$

:!$+$%"&'%())"#$4+*$+$W'"'H6.%&'(+#EY$

6.#*"'+)$('2.#.*23$4.$"#$*4.$*4"&),$,(*%)"*.$

24+2$('2.#.*23$B&2$24.'$1+E$*6.+<$+',$

0"2.$"'$24+2$6+#2(%&)+#$(2.1Q$=4(*$('%)&,.*$

B.('5$+$1.1B.#$"!$+'$"&2*(,.$B",E_$1.#.$

1.1B.#*4(6$"!$+'"24.#$B",E$,".*$'"2$

%"'*2(2&2.$+'$('2.#.*2$#.\&(#('5$*&%4$+$

6#"4(B(2("'Q$

:2$(*$+)7+E*$B.*2$2"$(,.'2(!E$+$6"2.'2(+)$('2.#.*2$

.+#)E$"'Q$:!$+$%"&'%())"#$24('<*$24+2$24.E$1+E$

4+0.$+'$('2.#.*2$('$+$6+#2(%&)+#$1+22.#$2"$B.$

,(*%&**.,$+2$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$4.$"#$*4.$

*4"&),$#+(*.$24(*$7(24$24.(#$1"'(2"#('5$"!-%.#$

+*$*""'$+*$6"**(B).Q

P..$N66.',(V$!"#$+$U"7%4+#2$"!$4"7$

%"&'%())"#*T$('2.#.*2*$*4"&),$B.$4+',).,Q$

Page 31



8          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

A#.,(*6"*(2("'3$
6#.,.2.#1('+2("'3$"#$B(+*

`.1B.#*$"!$+$6)+''('5$%"11(22..3$G"%+)$

A)+'$*2..#('5$5#"&6$W"#$!&))$M"&'%()$74.'$

24.$)"%+)$6)+'$(*$B.('5$%"'*(,.#.,Y$'..,$2"$

+0"(,$+'E$+66.+#+'%.$"!$B(+*$"#$"!$4+0('5$

6#.,.2.#1('.,$24.(#$0(.7*$B.!"#.$2+<('5$+$

,.%(*("'$"'$+$6)+''('5$+66)(%+2("'$"#$"'$

6)+''('5$6")(%(.*Q$

=4.$%"&#2*$4+0.$*"&542$2"$,(*2('5&(*4$

B.27..'$*(2&+2("'*$74(%4$('0")0.$

6#.,.2.#1('+2("'$"#$B(+*$"'$24.$"'.$4+',$

+',$6#.,(*6"*(2("'$"'$24.$"24.#Q$=4.$!"#1.#$

(*$(',(%+2(0.$"!$+$b%)"*.,$1(',T$+66#"+%4$

+',$)(<.)E$2"$).+0.$24.$%"11(22..T*$,.%(*("'$

*&*%.62(B).$2"$%4+)).'5.$BE$c&,(%(+)$?.0(.7Q$

M).+#)E$.V6#.**('5$+'$('2.'2("'$2"$0"2.$

('$+$6+#2(%&)+#$7+E$B.!"#.$+$1..2('5$

W6#.,.2.#1('+2("'Y$(*$,(!!.#.'2$!#"1$74.#.$

+$%"&'%())"#$1+<.*$(2$%).+#$24.E$+#.$7())('5$

2"$)(*2.'$2"$+))$24.$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$6#.*.'2.,$

+2$24.$%"11(22..$B.!"#.$,.%(,('5$"'$4"7$2"$

0"2.$W6#.,(*6"*(2("'YQ$=4.$)+22.#$(*$+)#(5423$

24.$!"#1.#$(*$'"2$+',$1+E$#.*&)2$('$+$M"&#2$

\&+*4('5$*&%4$6)+''('5$,.%(*("'*Q$

P.%2("'$K>$"!$24.$N%2$+)*"$6#"0(,.*$24+2$

+$%"&'%())"#$*4"&),$'"2$B.$#.5+#,.,$+*$

4+0('5$+$%)"*.,$1(',$*(16)E$B.%+&*.$24.E$

6#.0("&*)E$,(,$"#$*+(,$*"1.24('5$24+23$,(#.%2)E$

"#$(',(#.%2)E3$(',(%+2.,$74+2$0(.7$24.E$1(542$

2+<.$('$#.)+2("'$2"$+'E$6+#2(%&)+#$1+22.#Q$

=4(*$#.U.%2*$24.$%"11"'$)+7$6"*(2("'$24+2$+$

%"&'%())"#$1+E$B.$6#.,(*6"*.,$"'$+$1+22.#$

B.!"#.$(2$%"1.*$2"$M"11(22..3$6#"0(,.,$24.E$

#.1+('$"6.'$2"$)(*2.'('5$2"$+))$24.$+#5&1.'2*$

+',$%4+'5('5$24.(#$1(',$('$)(542$"!$+))$24.$

('!"#1+2("'$6#.*.'2.,$+2$24.$1..2('5Q$

X.0.#24.).**3$+$%"&'%())"#$('$24(*$6"*(2("'$

7())$+)7+E*$B.$[&,5.,$+5+('*2$+'$"B[.%2(0.$

2.*2$"!$74.24.#$24.$#.+*"'+B).$"')""<.#3$

7(24$<'"7).,5.$"!$24.$#.).0+'2$!+%2*3$7"&),$

%"'*(,.#$24+2$24.$%"&'%())"#$7+*$B(+*.,Q$

8"#$.V+16).3$+$%"&'%())"#$74"$*2+2.*$

g](',!+#1*$+#.$B)"2*$"'$24.$)+',*%+6.$

+',$:$7())$"66"*.$.+%4$+',$.0.#E$7(',!+#1$

+66)(%+2("'$24+2$%"1.*$B.!"#.$24.$%"11(22..h$

7())$B.$6.#%.(0.,$0.#E$,(!!.#.'2)E$!#"1$+$

%"&'%())"#$74"$*2+2.*^$g`+'E$6."6).$-',$

7(',!+#1*$&5)E$+',$'"(*E$+',$:$7())$'..,$+$

)"2$"!$6.#*&+,('5$24+2$+'E$1"#.$7(',!+#1*$

*4"&),$B.$+))"7.,$('$"&#$+#.+Qh

:!$+$%"&'%())"#$4+*$6#.,.2.#1('.,$24.(#$

6"*(2("'3$24.E$*4"&),$7(24,#+7$!#"1$B.('5$+$

1.1B.#$"!$24.$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$B",E$!"#$24+2$

1+22.#Q$

=4(*$7"&),$+66)E$2"$+'E$1.1B.#$"!$24.$

6)+''('5$%"11(22..$74"$7+'2.,$2"$*6.+<$!"#$

"#$+5+('*2$+$6#"6"*+)3$+*$+$%+16+(5'.#$W!"#$

.V+16).$"'$+$6#"6"*+)$7(24('$24.(#$7+#,YQ$

:!$24.$M"&'%()$#&).*$+))"7$*&B*2(2&2.*$2"$24.$

1..2('53$24(*$%"&),$B.$+'$+66#"6#(+2.$"62("'Q$$

Page 32



9          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

N&24"#(2(.*$7())$&*&+))E$4+0.$+$%+B('.2d$

.V.%&2(0.$1.1B.#$#.*6"'*(B).$!"#$

,.0.)"61.'2$+',$6)+''('5Q$=4(*$%"&'%())"#$

(*$+B).$2"$B.$+$1.1B.#$"!$24.$6)+''('5$

%"11(22..Q$G.+,('5$1.1B.#*$"!$+$)"%+)$

+&24"#(2E3$74"$4+0.$6+#2(%(6+2.,$('$24.$

,.0.)"61.'2$"!$6)+''('5$6")(%(.*$+',$

6#"6"*+)*3$'..,$'"2$+',$*4"&),$'"23$"'$

24+2$5#"&',$+',$('$24.$('2.#.*2*$"!$24.$5"",$

%"',&%2$"!$B&*('.**3$'"#1+))E$.V%)&,.$

24.1*.)0.*$!#"1$,.%(*("'$1+<('5$%"11(22..*Q$

D.0.)"61.'2$6#"6"*+)*$
*&B1(22.,$BE$%"&'%())"#*$
+',$"!-%.#*3$+',$%"&'%()$
,.0.)"61.'2

A#"6"*+)*$*&B1(22.,$BE$*.#0('5$+',$!"#1.#$

%"&'%())"#*3$"!-%.#*$+',$24.(#$%)"*.$+**"%(+2.*$

+',$#.)+2(0.*$%+'$.+*()E$5(0.$#(*.$2"$*&*6(%("'*$

"!$(16#"6#(.2EQ$A#"6"*+)*$%"&),$B.$6)+''('5$

+66)(%+2("'*$"#$)"%+)$6)+'$6#"6"*+)*Q$

P&%4$6#"6"*+)*$1&*2$B.$4+',).,$('$+$7+E$

24+2$5(0.*$'"$5#"&',*$!"#$+%%&*+2("'*$"!$

!+0"&#(2(*1Q$N'E$)"%+)$6)+''('5$6#"2"%")$"#$

%",.$"!$5"",$6#+%2(%.$*4"&),$+,,#.**$24.$

!"))"7('5$6"('2*$('$#.)+2("'$2"$6#"6"*+)*$

*&B1(22.,$BE$%"&'%())"#*$+',$6)+''('5$

"!-%.#*^

i$ (!$24.E$*&B1(2$24.(#$"7'$6#"6"*+)$2"$24.(#$

+&24"#(2E$24.E$*4"&),$6)+E$'"$6+#2$('$(2*$

%"'*(,.#+2("'

i$ +$*E*2.1$*4"&),$B.$,.0(*.,$2"$(,.'2(!E$+',$

1+'+5.$*&%4$6#"6"*+)*

i$ 24.$%"&'%()T*$1"'(2"#('5$"!-%.#$*4"&),$B.$

('!"#1.,$"!$*&%4$6#"6"*+)*

i$ *&%4$6#"6"*+)*$*4"&),$B.$#.6"#2.,$2"$24.$

6)+''('5$%"11(22..$+',$'"2$,.+)2$7(24$BE$

"!-%.#*$&',.#$,.).5+2.,$6"7.#*Q

N$%"&'%())"#$7"&),$&',"&B2.,)E$4+0.$+$

,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*2$('$24.(#$"7'$

+66)(%+2("'$+',$*4"&),$'"2$6+#2(%(6+2.$('$(2*$

%"'*(,.#+2("'Q$=4.E$,"$4+0.$24.$*+1.$#(542*$

+*$+'E$+66)(%+'2$('$*..<('5$2"$.V6)+('$24.(#$

6#"6"*+)$2"$+'$"!-%.#3$B&2$24.$%"&'%())"#3$+*$

+66)(%+'23$*4"&),$+)*"$'"2$*..<$2"$(16#"6.#)E$

('U&.'%.$24.$,.%(*("'Q$

A#"6"*+)*$!"#$+$%"&'%()T*$"7'$,.0.)"61.'2$

*4"&),$B.$2#.+2.,$7(24$24.$*+1.$

2#+'*6+#.'%E$+',$(16+#2(+)(2E$+*$24"*.$"!$

6#(0+2.$,.0.)"6.#*Q

G"BBE('5$"!$+',$BE$
councillors

G"BBE('5$(*$+$'"#1+)$6+#2$"!$24.$6)+''('5$

6#"%.**Q$=4"*.$74"$1+E$B.$+!!.%2.,$BE$

+$6)+''('5$,.%(*("'3$74.24.#$24#"&54$+'$

+66)(%+2("'3$+$*(2.$+))"%+2("'$('$+$,.0.)"61.'2$

6)+'$"#$+'$.1.#5('5$6")(%E3$7())$"!2.'$*..<$

2"$('U&.'%.$(2$24#"&54$+'$+66#"+%4$2"$24.(#$

7+#,$1.1B.#$"#$2"$+$1.1B.#$"!$24.$6)+''('5$

%"11(22..Q$

N*$24.$X")+'$M"11(22..T*$IFF@$#.6"#2$

*2+2.,^$g:2$(*$.**.'2(+)$!"#$24.$6#"6.#$"6.#+2("'$

"!$24.$6)+''('5$*E*2.1$24+2$)"%+)$%"'%.#'*$

+#.$+,.\&+2.)E$0.'2()+2.,Q$=4.$1"*2$.!!.%2(0.$

+',$*&(2+B).$7+E$24+2$24(*$%+'$B.$,"'.$(*$

24#"&54$24.$)"%+)$.).%2.,$#.6#.*.'2+2(0.*3$24.$

%"&'%())"#*$24.1*.)0.*hQ$

G"BBE('53$4"7.0.#3$%+'$).+,$2"$24.$

(16+#2(+)(2E$+',$('2.5#(2E$"!$+$%"&'%())"#$

B.('5$%+)).,$('2"$\&.*2("'3$&').**$%+#.$+',$

%"11"'$*.'*.$(*$.V.#%(*.,$BE$+))$24.$6+#2(.*$

('0")0.,Q$

Page 33



10          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

N*$'"2.,$.+#)(.#$('$24(*$5&(,+'%.$'"2.3$24.$

%"11"'$)+7$6.#1(2*$6#.,(*6"*(2("'$B&2$

'.0.#24.).**$(2$#.1+('*$5"",$6#+%2(%.$24+23$

74.'$B.('5$)"BB(.,3$%"&'%())"#*$W1.1B.#*$

"!$24.$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$('$6+#2(%&)+#Y$

*4"&),$2#E$2"$2+<.$%+#.$+B"&2$.V6#.**('5$+'$

"6('("'$24+2$1+E$B.$2+<.'$+*$(',(%+2('5$24+2$

24.E$4+0.$+)#.+,E$1+,.$&6$24.(#$1(',$"'$24.$

(**&.$B.!"#.$24.E$4+0.$B..'$.V6"*.,$2"$+))$

24.$.0(,.'%.$+',$+#5&1.'2*Q$

:'$*&%4$*(2&+2("'*3$24.E$%"&),$#.*2#(%2$

24.1*.)0.*$2"$5(0('5$+,0(%.$+B"&2$24.$

6#"%.**$+',$74+2$%+'$+',$%+'T2$B.$2+<.'$('2"$

+%%"&'2Q$

M"&'%())"#*$%+'$#+(*.$(**&.*$74(%4$4+0.$

B..'$#+(*.,$BE$24.(#$%"'*2(2&.'2*3$7(24$

"!-%.#*Q$:!$%"&'%())"#*$,"$.V6#.**$+'$"6('("'$

2"$"B[.%2"#*$"#$*&66"#2.#*3$(2$(*$5"",$6#+%2(%.$

24+2$24.E$1+<.$(2$%).+#$24+2$24.E$7())$"')E$B.$

('$+$6"*(2("'$2"$2+<.$+$-'+)$,.%(*("'$+!2.#$

4+0('5$4.+#,$+))$24.$#.).0+'2$+#5&1.'2*$+',$

2+<.'$('2"$+%%"&'2$+))$#.).0+'2$1+2.#(+)$+',$

6)+''('5$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$+2$%"11(22..Q

:!$+'E$%"&'%())"#3$74.24.#$"#$'"2$+$%"11(22..$

1.1B.#3$*6.+<*$"'$B.4+)!$"!$+$)"BBE$

5#"&6$+2$24.$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$%"11(22..3$

24.E$7"&),$B.$7.))$+,0(*.,$2"$7(24,#+7$

"'%.$+'E$6&B)(%$"#$7+#,$1.1B.#$*6.+<('5$

"66"#2&'(2(.*$4+,$B..'$%"16).2.,$('$"#,.#$

2"$%"&'2.#$+'E$*&55.*2("'$24+2$1.1B.#*$"!$

24.$%"11(22..$1+E$4+0.$B..'$('U&.'%.,$

BE$24.(#$%"'2('&('5$6#.*.'%.Q$=4(*$*4"&),$B.$

*.2$"&2$('$24.$+&24"#(2ET*$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$!"#$

6)+''('5$1+22.#*Q$

:2$(*$0.#E$,(!-%&)2$2"$-',$+$!"#1$"!$7"#,*$74(%4$

%"'0.E*$.0.#E$'&+'%.$"!$24.*.$*(2&+2("'*$

+',$74(%4$5.2*$24.$B+)+'%.$#(542$B.27..'$

24.$,&2E$2"$B.$+'$+%2(0.$)"%+)$#.6#.*.'2+2(0.$

+',$24.$#.\&(#.1.'2$74.'$2+<('5$,.%(*("'*$

"'$6)+''('5$1+22.#*$2"$2+<.$+%%"&'2$"!$+))$

+#5&1.'2*$('$+'$"6.'H1(',.,$7+EQ$:2$%+''"2$

B.$*2#.**.,$2""$*2#"'5)E3$4"7.0.#3$24+2$24.$

*2#(<('5$"!$24(*$B+)+'%.$(*3$&)2(1+2.)E3$24.$

#.*6"'*(B()(2E$"!$24.$(',(0(,&+)$%"&'%())"#Q

N$)"%+)$%",.$"'$6)+''('5$*4"&),$+)*"$+,,#.**$

24.$!"))"7('5$1"#.$*6.%(-%$(**&.*$+B"&2$

)"BBE('5^

i$ A)+''('5$,.%(*("'*$%+''"2$B.$1+,.$"'$

+$6+#2E$6")(2(%+)$B+*(*$('$#.*6"'*.$2"$

)"BBE('5_$24.$&*.$"!$6")(2(%+)$74(6*$2"$*..<$

2"$('U&.'%.$24.$"&2%"1.$"!$+$6)+''('5$

+66)(%+2("'$(*$)(<.)E$2"$B.$#.5+#,.,$+*$

1+)+,1('(*2#+2("'Q

i$ A)+''('5$%"11(22..$"#$)"%+)$6)+'$*2..#('5$

5#"&6$1.1B.#*$*4"&),$('$5.'.#+)$+0"(,$

"#5+'(*('5$*&66"#2$!"#$"#$+5+('*2$+$

6)+''('5$+66)(%+2("'3$+',$+0"(,$)"BBE('5$

"24.#$%"&'%())"#*Q

i$ M"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$'"2$6&2$6#.**&#.$"'$

"!-%.#*$!"#$+$6+#2(%&)+#$#.%"11.',+2("'$"#$

,.%(*("'3$+',$*4"&),$'"2$,"$+'E24('5$74(%4$

%"16#"1(*.*3$"#$(*$)(<.)E$2"$%"16#"1(*.3$

24.$"!-%.#*T$(16+#2(+)(2E$"#$6#"!.**("'+)$

('2.5#(2EQ$

i$ M+))H('$6#"%.,&#.*3$74.#.BE$%"&'%())"#*$

%+'$#.\&(#.$+$6#"6"*+)$24+2$7"&),$'"#1+))E$

B.$,.2.#1('.,$&',.#$24.$,.).5+2.,$

+&24"#(2E$2"$B.$%+)).,$('$!"#$,.2.#1('+2("'$

BE$24.$6)+''('5$%"11(22..3$*4"&),$#.\&(#.$

24.$#.+*"'*$!"#$%+))H('$2"$B.$#.%"#,.,$('$

7#(2('5$+',$2"$#.!.#$*").)E$2"$1+22.#*$"!$

1+2.#(+)$6)+''('5$%"'%.#'Q

Page 34



11          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

N*$6#.0("&*)E$"&2)('.,3$%"&'%())"#*$1&*2$

+)7+E*$B.$1(',!&)$"!$24.(#$#.*6"'*(B()(2(.*$

+',$,&2(.*$&',.#$24.(#$)"%+)$%",.*$"!$

%"',&%2Q$=4.*.$#.*6"'*(B()(2(.*$+',$,&2(.*$

+66)E$.\&+))E$2"$1+22.#*$"!$)"BBE('5$+*$24.E$

,"$2"$24.$"24.#$(**&.*$"!$6#"B(2E$.V6)"#.,$

.)*.74.#.$('$24(*$5&(,+'%.Q$

A#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*

A#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*$B.27..'$+$

6"2.'2(+)$+66)(%+'2$+',$+$%"&'%()$%+'$B.'.-2$

B"24$6+#2(.*$+',$+#.$.'%"&#+5.,Q$a"7.0.#3$

(2$7"&),$B.$.+*E$!"#$*&%4$,(*%&**("'*$2"$

B.%"1.3$"#$B.$*..'$BE$"B[.%2"#*$2"$B.%"1.3$

6+#2$"!$+$)"BBE('5$6#"%.**$"'$24.$6+#2$"!$24.$

+66)(%+'2Q$

P"1.$%"&'%()*$4+0.$B..'$%"'%.#'.,$

+B"&2$6#"B(2E$(**&.*$#+(*.,$BE$('0")0('5$

%"&'%())"#*$('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*3$

7"##(.,$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$7"&),$B.$+%%&*.,$

"!$6#.,.2.#1('+2("'$74.'$24.$*&B*.\&.'2$

+66)(%+2("'$%+1.$('$!"#$%"'*(,.#+2("'Q$X"73$

24#"&54$24.$G"%+)(*1$N%2$+',$6#.0("&*)E$

24.$N&,(2$M"11(**("'3$24.$GSN$+',$ANP$

#.%"5'(*.$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$4+0.$+'$(16"#2+'2$

#").$2"$6)+E$('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*3$

B#('5('5$24.(#$)"%+)$<'"7).,5.$+',$.V6.#2(*.3$

+)"'5$7(24$+'$&',.#*2+',('5$"!$%"11&'(2E$

0(.7*Q$:'0")0('5$%"&'%())"#*$%+'$4.)6$(,.'2(!E$

(**&.*$.+#)E$"'3$4.)6*$%"&'%())"#*$).+,$"'$

%"11&'(2E$(**&.*$+',$4.)6*$2"$1+<.$*&#.$

24+2$(**&.*$,"'T2$%"1.$2"$)(542$!"#$24.$-#*2$

2(1.$+2$%"11(22..Q$ANP$#.%"11.',*$+$b'"$

*4"%<*T$+66#"+%4Q$

=4.$G"%+)(*1$N%23$6+#2(%&)+#)E$PK>3$BE$

.',"#*('5$24(*$+66#"+%43$4+*$5(0.'$

%"&'%())"#*$1&%4$1"#.$!#..,"1$2"$.'5+5.$

('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*Q$X.0.#24.).**3$

('$"#,.#$2"$+0"(,$6.#%.62("'*$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$

1(542$4+0.$!.22.#.,$24.(#$,(*%#.2("'3$*&%4$

,(*%&**("'*$*4"&),$2+<.$6)+%.$7(24('$%).+#3$

6&B)(*4.,$5&(,.)('.*Q

N)24"&54$24.$2.#1$b6#.H+66)(%+2("'T$4+*$B..'$

&*.,3$24.$*+1.$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$*4"&),$+66)E$

2"$+'E$,(*%&**("'*$74(%4$"%%&#$B.!"#.$+$

,.%(*("'$(*$2+<.'Q$:'$+,,(2("'$2"$+'E$*6.%(-%$

)"%+)$%(#%&1*2+'%.*3$5&(,.)('.*$*4"&),$

('%)&,.$24.$!"))"7('5^

i$ M)+#(2E$+2$24.$"&2*.2$24+2$24.$,(*%&**("'*$

7())$'"2$B(',$+$%"&'%()$2"$1+<('5$+$

6+#2(%&)+#$,.%(*("'$+',$24+2$+'E$0(.7*$

.V6#.**.,$+#.$6.#*"'+)$+',$6#"0(*("'+)Q$

;E$24.$0.#E$'+2&#.$"!$*&%4$1..2('5*$'"2$+))$

#.).0+'2$('!"#1+2("'$1+E$B.$+2$4+',3$'"#$

7())$!"#1+)$%"'*&)2+2("'*$7(24$('2.#.*2.,$

6+#2(.*$4+0.$2+<.'$6)+%.Q

i$ N'$+%<'"7).,5.1.'2$24+2$%"'*(*2.'2$

+,0(%.$*4"&),$B.$5(0.'$BE$"!-%.#*$B+*.,$

&6"'$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$+',$1+2.#(+)$

6)+''('5$%"'*(,.#+2("'*Q$

i$ J!-%.#*$*4"&),$B.$6#.*.'2$7(24$%"&'%())"#*$

('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$1..2('5*Q$M"&'%())"#*$

*4"&),$+0"(,$5(0('5$*.6+#+2.$+,0(%.$

"'$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$"#$1+2.#(+)$

%"'*(,.#+2("'*$+*$24.E$1+E$'"2$B.$+7+#.$

"!$+))$24.$(**&.*$+2$+'$.+#)E$*2+5.Q$X.(24.#$

*4"&),$24.E$B.%"1.$,#+7'$('2"$+'E$

'.5"2(+2("'*3$74(%4$*4"&),$B.$,"'.$BE$

"!-%.#*$W<..6('5$('2.#.*2.,$%"&'%())"#*$

&6$2"$,+2.Y$2"$.'*&#.$24+2$24.$+&24"#(2ET*$

6"*(2("'$(*$%"H"#,('+2.,Q$

Page 35



12          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

i$ M"'-#1+2("'$24+2$+$7#(22.'$'"2.$*4"&),$B.$

1+,.$"!$+))$1..2('5*Q$N'$"!-%.#$*4"&),$

1+<.$24.$+##+'5.1.'2*$!"#$*&%4$1..2('5*3$

+22.',$+',$7#(2.$'"2.*Q$N$'"2.$*4"&),$+)*"$

B.$2+<.'$"!$+'E$64"'.$%"'0.#*+2("'*3$

+',$#.).0+'2$.1+()*$#.%"#,.,$!"#$24.$-).Q$

X"2.*$*4"&),$#.%"#,$(**&.*$#+(*.,$+',$

+,0(%.$5(0.'Q$=4.$'"2.W*Y$*4"&),$B.$6)+%.,$

"'$24.$-).$+*$+$6&B)(%$#.%"#,Q$:!$24.#.$(*$

+$).5(2(1+2.$#.+*"'$!"#$%"'-,.'2(+)(2E$

#.5+#,('5$+$6#"6"*+)3$+$'"2.$"!$24.$'"'H

%"'-,.'2(+)$(**&.*$#+(*.,$"#$+,0(%.$5(0.'$

%+'$*2())$'"#1+))E$B.$6)+%.,$"'$24.$-).$2"$

#.+**&#.$"24.#*$'"2$6+#2E$2"$24.$,(*%&**("'Q

i$ N$%"11(21.'2$24+2$%+#.$7())$B.$2+<.'$2"$

.'*&#.$24+2$+,0(%.$(*$(16+#2(+)3$"24.#7(*.$

24.$*&B*.\&.'2$#.6"#2$"#$#.%"11.',+2("'$

2"$%"11(22..$%"&),$+66.+#$2"$B.$+,0"%+%EQ$

i$ =4.$*%+).$"!$6#"6"*+)*$2"$74(%4$24.*.$

5&(,.)('.*$7"&),$+66)EQ$M"&'%())"#*$2+)<$

#.5&)+#)E$2"$%"'*2(2&.'2*$2"$5+&5.$24.(#$0(.7*$

"'$1+22.#*$"!$)"%+)$%"'%.#'Q$=4.$X")+'$

M"11(22..$+#5&.,$24+2$<..6('5$+$#.5(*2.#$

"!$24.*.$%"'0.#*+2("'*$7"&),$B.$(16#+%2(%+)$

+',$&''.%.**+#EQ$N&24"#(2(.*$*4"&),$24('<$

+B"&2$74.'3$4"7.0.#3$,(*%&**("'*$*4"&),$B.$

#.5(*2.#.,$+',$'"2.*$7#(22.'Q$

N&24"#(2(.*$4+0.$"24.#$1.%4+'(*1*$2"$('0")0.$

%"&'%())"#*$('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*$

('%)&,('5^

i$ %"11(22..$('!"#1+2("'$#.6"#2*$BE$"!-%.#*$

"!$,(*%&**("'*$2"$.'+B).$%"&'%())"#*$2"$

#+(*.$(**&.*3$(,.'2(!E$(2.1*$"!$('2.#.*2$+',$

*..<$!&#24.#$('!"#1+2("'

i$ ,.0.)"6.#$6#.*.'2+2("'*$2"$%"11(22..*$

74(%4$4+0.$24.$+,0+'2+5.$"!$2#+'*6+#.'%E$

(!$4.),$('$6&B)(%$+*$+$%"11(22..$7"&),$

'"#1+))E$B.$W7(24$'"2.*$2+<.'Y

i$ 7+#,$%"&'%())"#$B#(.-'5$BE$"!-%.#*$"'$6#.H

+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*Q

P(1()+#$+##+'5.1.'2*$%+'$+)*"$B.$&*.,$

74.'$+&24"#(2(.*$+#.$)""<('5$+2$'.7$

6")(%E$,"%&1.'2*$+',$6+#2(%&)+#)E$74.'$

1+<('5$'.7$*(2.$+))"%+2("'*$('$.1.#5('5$

,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'*$+',$7(*4$2"$.'5+5.$7(24$

,(!!.#.'2$6+#2(.*3$('%)&,('5$%"&'%())"#*3$+2$+'$

.+#)E$*2+5.$('$24.$6#"%.**Q$

=4.$P2+2.1.'2$"!$M"11&'(2E$:'0")0.1.'2$

7())$*.2$"&2$24.$%"&'%()T*$+66#"+%4$2"$

('0")0('5$%"11&'(2(.*$+',$"24.#$%"'*&)2..*$

('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*Q$P"1.$

+&24"#(2(.*$4+0.$6&B)(%$6)+''('5$!"#&1*$2"$

.V6)"#.$1+["#$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$6#"6"*+)*$

7(24$24.$,.0.)"6.#$"&2)('('5$24.(#$(,.+*$

+',$('0(2.,$*6.+<.#*$2"$#.6#.*.'2$,(!!.#('5$

('2.#.*2*$+',$%"'*&)2..*Q$N*$7.))$+*$B.('5$

2#+'*6+#.'23$24.*.$!"#&1*$+))"7$%"&'%())"#*$

+',$%"'*&)2..*$2"$*..<$('!"#1+2("'$+',$

(,.'2(!E$(16"#2+'2$(**&.*$!"#$24.$6#"6"*+)$2"$

+,,#.**3$+)24"&54$*2())$B.+#('5$('$1(',$24.$

'..,$2"$+0"(,$6#.H,.2.#1('+2("'Q$

J!-%.#$#.6"#2*$2"$%"11(22..

N*$+$#.*&)2$"!$,.%(*("'*$1+,.$BE$24.$%"&#2*$

+',$"1B&,*1+'3$"!-%.#$#.6"#2*$"'$6)+''('5$

+66)(%+2("'*$1&*2$4+0.$#.5+#,$2"$24.$

!"))"7('5^

i$ ?.6"#2*$*4"&),$B.$+%%&#+2.$+',$*4"&),$

('%)&,.$24.$*&B*2+'%.$"!$+'E$"B[.%2("'*$

+',$"24.#$#.*6"'*.*$#.%.(0.,$2"$24.$

%"'*&)2+2("'Q

i$ ?.).0+'2$('!"#1+2("'$*4"&),$('%)&,.$+$

%).+#$+**.**1.'2$+5+('*2$24.$#.).0+'2$

,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$6")(%(.*3$#.).0+'2$6+#2*$

"!$24.$X+2("'+)$A)+''('5$A")(%E$8#+1.7"#<$

WXAA8Y3$+'E$)"%+)$-'+'%.$%"'*(,.#+2("'*3$

+',$+'E$"24.#$1+2.#(+)$6)+''('5$

%"'*(,.#+2("'*Q$

Page 36



13          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

i$ ?.6"#2*$*4"&),$4+0.$+$7#(22.'$

#.%"11.',+2("'$!"#$+$,.%(*("'$2"$B.$

1+,.Q

i$ ?.6"#2*$*4"&),$%"'2+('$2.%4'(%+)$

+66#+(*+)*$74(%4$%).+#)E$[&*2(!E$24.$

#.%"11.',+2("'Q

i$ :!$24.$#.6"#2T*$#.%"11.',+2("'$(*$%"'2#+#E$

2"$24.$6#"0(*("'*$"!$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'3$

24.$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$74(%4$[&*2(!E$

24.$,.6+#2&#.$1&*2$B.$%).+#)E$*2+2.,Q$=4(*$

(*$'"2$"')E$5"",$6#+%2(%.3$B&2$+)*"$!+()&#.$

2"$,"$*"$1+E$%"'*2(2&2.$1+)+,1('(*2#+2("'$

"#$5(0.$#(*.$2"$+$c&,(%(+)$?.0(.7$%4+)).'5.$

"'$24.$5#"&',*$24+2$24.$,.%(*("'$7+*$'"2$

2+<.'$('$+%%"#,+'%.$7(24$24.$6#"0(*("'*$

"!$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$+',$24.$%"&'%()T*$

*2+2&2"#E$,&2E$&',.#$*LCN$"!$24.$A)+''('5$

+',$M"16.'*+2("'$N%2$KRR9$+',$*@R$"!$

24.$="7'$+',$M"&'2#E$A)+''('5$N%2$IFFRQ

N'E$"#+)$&6,+2.*$"#$%4+'5.*$2"$24.$#.6"#2$

*4"&),$B.$#.%"#,.,Q$

A&B)(%$*6.+<('5$+2$6)+''('5$
%"11(22..*

]4.24.#$2"$+))"7$6&B)(%$*6.+<('5$+2$+$

6)+''('5$%"11(22..$"#$'"2$(*$&6$2"$.+%4$

)"%+)$+&24"#(2EQ$`"*2$+&24"#(2(.*$,"$+))"7$(2Q$

N*$+$#.*&)23$6&B)(%$%"'-,.'%.$(*$5.'.#+))E$

.'4+'%.,$+',$,(#.%2$)"BBE('5$1+E$B.$

#.,&%.,Q$=4.$,(*+,0+'2+5.$(*$24+2$(2$%+'$

1+<.$24.$1..2('5*$)"'5.#$+',$*"1.2(1.*$

4+#,.#$2"$1+'+5.Q$

]4.#.$6&B)(%$*6.+<('5$(*$+))"7.,3$%).+#$

6#"2"%")*$*4"&),$B.$.*2+B)(*4.,$+B"&2$74"$

(*$+))"7.,$2"$*6.+<3$('%)&,('5$6#"0(*("'*$!"#$

+66)(%+'2*3$*&66"#2.#*3$7+#,$%"&'%())"#*3$

6+#(*4$%"&'%()*$+',$24(#,$6+#2E$"B[.%2"#*Q$

:'$24.$('2.#.*2*$"!$.\&(2E3$24.$2(1.$+))"7.,$

!"#$6#.*.'2+2("'*$!"#$+',$+5+('*2$24.$

,.0.)"61.'2$*4"&),$B.$24.$*+1.3$+',$24"*.$

*6.+<('5$*4"&),$B.$+*<.,$2"$,(#.%2$24.(#$

6#.*.'2+2("'$2"$#.('!"#%('5$"#$+16)(!E('5$

#.6#.*.'2+2("'*$+)#.+,E$1+,.$2"$24.$%"&'%()$

('$7#(2('5Q

X.7$,"%&1.'2*$*4"&),$'"2$B.$%(#%&)+2.,$

2"$24.$%"11(22.._$%"&'%())"#*$1+E$'"2$B.$

+B).$2"$5(0.$6#"6.#$%"'*(,.#+2("'$2"$24.$'.7$

('!"#1+2("'$+',$"!-%.#*$1+E$'"2$B.$+B).$2"$

%4.%<$!"#$+%%&#+%E$"#$6#"0(,.$%"'*(,.#.,$

+,0(%.$"'$+'E$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$

+#(*('5Q$=4(*$*4"&),$B.$1+,.$%).+#$2"$24"*.$

74"$('2.',$2"$*6.+<Q$

`.**+5.*$*4"&),$'.0.#$B.$6+**.,$2"$

(',(0(,&+)$%"11(22..$1.1B.#*3$.(24.#$!#"1$

"24.#$%"&'%())"#*$"#$!#"1$24.$6&B)(%Q$=4(*$

%"&),$B.$*..'$+*$*..<('5$2"$('U&.'%.$

24+2$1.1B.#$(16#"6.#)E$+',$7())$%#.+2.$+$

6.#%.62("'$"!$B(+*$24+2$7())$B.$,(!-%&)2$2"$

"0.#%"1.Q$

D.%(*("'*$74(%4$,(!!.#$!#"1$+$
#.%"11.',+2("'

=4.$)+7$#.\&(#.*$24+2$,.%(*("'*$*4"&),$B.$

2+<.'$('$+%%"#,+'%.$7(24$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$

6)+'3$&').**$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$W74(%4$

*6.%(-%+))E$('%)&,.$24.$XAA8Y$(',(%+2.$

"24.#7(*.$W*LCN$A)+''('5$j$M"16.'*+2("'$

N%2$KRR9$+',$*@R$"!$24.$="7'$+',$M"&'2#E$

A)+''('5$N%2$IFFRYQ$

=4(*$+66)(.*$2"$+))$6)+''('5$,.%(*("'*Q$N'E$

#.+*"'*$!"#$#.!&*+)$1&*2$B.$[&*2(-.,$+5+('*2$

24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$+',$"24.#$1+2.#(+)$

%"'*(,.#+2("'*Q$

Page 37



14          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

=4.$%"&#2*$4+0.$.V6#.**.,$24.$0(.7$24+2$24.$

%"11(22..T*$#.+*"'*$*4"&),$B.$%).+#$+',$

%"'0('%('5Q$=4.$6.#*"'+)$%(#%&1*2+'%.*$"!$

+'$+66)(%+'2$"#$+'E$"24.#$1+2.#(+)$"#$'"'H

1+2.#(+)$6)+''('5$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$74(%4$1(542$

%+&*.$)"%+)$%"'2#"0.#*E$7())$#+#.)E$*+2(*!E$24.$

#.).0+'2$2.*2*Q

A)+''('5$%"11(22..*$%+'3$+',$"!2.'$,"3$

1+<.$+$,.%(*("'$74(%4$(*$,(!!.#.'2$!#"1$

24.$"!-%.#$#.%"11.',+2("'Q$P"1.2(1.*$

24(*$7())$#.)+2.$2"$%"',(2("'*$"#$2.#1*$"!$+$

PIRO$"B)(5+2("'Q$P"1.2(1.*$(2$7())$%4+'5.$

24.$"&2%"1.3$!#"1$+'$+66#"0+)$2"$+$#.!&*+)$

"#$0(%.$0.#*+Q$=4(*$7())$&*&+))E$#.U.%2$+$

,(!!.#.'%.$('$24.$+**.**1.'2$"!$4"7$+$6")(%E$

4+*$B..'$%"16)(.,$7(243$"#$,(!!.#.'2$7.(542$

+*%#(B.,$2"$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*Q$

A)+''('5$%"11(22..*$+#.$+,0(*.,$2"$

2+<.$24.$!"))"7('5$*2.6*$B.!"#.$1+<('5$

+$,.%(*("'$74(%4$,(!!.#*$!#"1$24.$"!-%.#$

#.%"11.',+2("'^

i$ ,(*%&**('5$24.$+#.+*$"!$,(!!.#.'%.$+',$

24.$#.+*"'*$!"#$24+2$7(24$6)+''('5$"!-%.#*$

B.!"#.4+',$W+*$6+#2$"!$+$*2+',+#,$b%+))H$

"0.#T$1..2('5$74.#.$+))$(2.1*$"'$24.$

+5.',+$+#.$,(*%&**.,Y

i$ #.%"#,('5$24.$,.2+().,$#.+*"'*$+*$6+#2$"!$

24.$1"0.#T*$1"2("'

i$ +,["&#'('5$!"#$+$!.7$1('&2.*$!"#$24"*.$

#.+*"'*$2"$B.$,(*%&**.,$+',$24.'$+5#..,$

BE$24.$%"11(22..

i$ 74.#.$24.#.$(*$%"'%.#'$+B"&2$24.$0+)(,(2E$"!$

#.+*"'*3$%"'*(,.#('5$,.!.##('5$2"$+'"24.#$

1..2('5$2"$4+0.$24.$6&2+2(0.$#.+*"'*$

2.*2.,$+',$,(*%&**.,Q

:!$24.$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$1+<.*$+$,.%(*("'$

%"'2#+#E$2"$24.$"!-%.#*T$#.%"11.',+2("'$

W74.24.#$!"#$+66#"0+)$"#$#.!&*+)$"#$%4+'5.*$

2"$%"',(2("'*$"#$PIRO$"B)(5+2("'*Y3$+$,.2+().,$

1('&2.$"!$24.$%"11(22..T*$#.+*"'*$*4"&),$B.$

1+,.$+',$+$%"6E$6)+%.,$"'$24.$+66)(%+2("'$

-).Q$M"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$B.$6#.6+#.,$2"$

.V6)+('$('$!&))$24.(#$6)+''('5$#.+*"'*$!"#$'"2$

+5#..('5$7(24$24.$"!-%.#T*$#.%"11.',+2("'Q$

A#.**&#.$*4"&),$'.0.#$B.$6&2$"'$"!-%.#*$2"$

b5"$+7+E$+',$*"#2$"&2$24.$6)+''('5$#.+*"'*TQ$

=4.$"!-%.#$*4"&),$+)*"$B.$5(0.'$+'$

"66"#2&'(2E$2"$.V6)+('$24.$(16)(%+2("'*$"!$24.$

%"'2#+#E$,.%(*("'3$('%)&,('5$+'$+**.**1.'2$

"!$+$)(<.)E$+66.+)$"&2%"1.3$+',$%4+'%.*$

"!$+$*&%%.**!&)$+7+#,$"!$%"*2*$+5+('*2$24.$

%"&'%()3$*4"&),$"'.$B.$1+,.Q

N))$+66)(%+2("'*$24+2$+#.$%).+#)E$%"'2#+#E$2"$

24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$1&*2$B.$+,0.#2(*.,$

+*$*&%43$+',$+#.$<'"7'$+*$b,.6+#2&#.T$

+66)(%+2("'*Q$:!$(2$(*$('2.',.,$2"$+66#"0.$*&%4$

+'$+66)(%+2("'3$24.$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$

).+,('5$2"$24(*$%"'%)&*("'$1&*2$B.$%).+#)E$

(,.'2(-.,3$+',$4"7$24.*.$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$

[&*2(!E$"0.##(,('5$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$1&*2$

B.$%).+#)E$,.1"'*2#+2.,Q$

=4.$+66)(%+2("'$1+E$24.'$4+0.$2"$B.$#.!.##.,$

2"$24.$#.).0+'2$*.%#.2+#E$"!$*2+2.3$,.6.',('5$

&6"'$24.$2E6.$+',$*%+).$"!$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$

6#"6"*.,$W*@@$"!$24.$="7'$+',$M"&'2#E$

A)+''('5$N%2$IFFRYQ$:!$24.$"!-%.#*T$#.6"#2$

#.%"11.',*$+66#"0+)$"!$*&%4$+$,.6+#2&#.3$

24.$[&*2(-%+2("'$!"#$24(*$*4"&),$B.$('%)&,.,3$('$

!&))3$('$24+2$#.6"#2Q

Page 38



15          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

M"11(22..$*(2.$0(*(2*

X+2("'+)$*2+',+#,*$+',$)"%+)$%",.*$+)*"$

+66)E$2"$*(2.$0(*(2*Q$M"&'%()*$*4"&),$4+0.$+$

%).+#$+',$%"'*(*2.'2$+66#"+%4$"'$74.'$+',$

74E$2"$4"),$+$*(2.$0(*(2$+',$4"7$2"$%"',&%2$(2Q$

=4(*$*4"&),$+0"(,$+%%&*+2("'*$24+2$0(*(2*$+#.$

+#B(2#+#E3$&'!+(#$"#$+$%"0.#2$)"BBE('5$,.0(%.Q$

=4.$!"))"7('5$6"('2*$1+E$B.$4.)6!&)^

i$ 0(*(2*$*4"&),$"')E$B.$&*.,$74.#.$24.$

B.'.-2$(*$%).+#$+',$*&B*2+'2(+)_$"!-%.#*$

7())$4+0.$0(*(2.,$24.$*(2.$+',$+**.**.,$

24.$*%4.1.$+5+('*2$6")(%(.*$+',$1+2.#(+)$

%"'*(,.#+2("'*$+)#.+,E

i$ 24.$6&#6"*.3$!"#1+2$+',$%"',&%2$*4"&),$

B.$%).+#$+2$24.$"&2*.2$+',$+,4.#.,$2"$

24#"&54"&2$24.$0(*(2

i$ 74.#.$+$*(2.$0(*(2$%+'$B.$b2#(55.#.,T$BE$

+$#.\&.*2$!#"1$24.$7+#,$%"&'%())"#3$24.$

b*&B*2+'2(+)$B.'.-2T$2.*2$*4"&),$*2())$+66)EQ$

i$ <..6$+$#.%"#,$"!$24.$#.+*"'*$74E$+$*(2.$

0(*(2$(*$%+)).,Q

N$*(2.$0(*(2$(*$"')E$)(<.)E$2"$B.$'.%.**+#E$(!^

i$ 24.$(16+%2$"!$24.$6#"6"*.,$,.0.)"61.'2$(*$

,(!-%&)2$2"$0(*&+)(*.$!#"1$24.$6)+'*$+',$+'E$

*&66"#2('5$1+2.#(+)3$('%)&,('5$64"2"5#+64*$

2+<.'$BE$"!-%.#*$

i$ 24.$%"11.'2*$"!$24.$+66)(%+'2$+',$

"B[.%2"#*$%+''"2$B.$.V6#.**.,$+,.\&+2.)E$

('$7#(2('5$"#$

i$ 24.$6#"6"*+)$(*$6+#2(%&)+#)E$%"'2.'2("&*Q

P(2.$0(*(2*$+#.$!"#$"B*.#0('5$24.$*(2.$+',$

5+('('5$+$B.22.#$&',.#*2+',('5$"!$24.$(**&.*Q$

k(*(2*$1+,.$BE$%"11(22..$1.1B.#*3$7(24$

"!-%.#$+**(*2+'%.3$+#.$'"#1+))E$24.$1"*2$!+(#$

+',$.\&(2+B).$+66#"+%4Q$=4.E$*4"&),$'"2$B.$

&*.,$+*$+$)"BBE('5$"66"#2&'(2E$BE$"B[.%2"#*$

"#$*&66"#2.#*Q$

=4(*$*4"&),$B.$1+,.$%).+#$2"$+'E$1.1B.#*$

"!$24.$6&B)(%$74"$+#.$24.#.Q$

J'%.$+$%"&'%())"#$B.%"1.*$+7+#.$"!$+$

6#"6"*+)$24.E$1+E$B.$2.162.,$2"$0(*(2$24.$

*(2.$+)"'.Q$:'$*&%4$+$*(2&+2("'3$+$%"&'%())"#$

(*$"')E$.'2(2).,$2"$0(.7$24.$*(2.$!#"1$6&B)(%$

0+'2+5.$6"('2*$+',$24.E$4+0.$'"$(',(0(,&+)$

#(542*$2"$.'2.#$6#(0+2.$6#"6.#2EQ$]4()*2$+$

%"&'%())"#$1(542$B.$('0(2.,$2"$.'2.#$24.$*(2.$BE$

24.$"7'.#3$(2$(*$'"2$5"",$6#+%2(%.$2"$,"$*"$"'$

24.(#$"7'3$+*$24(*$%+'$).+,$2"$24.$6.#%.62("'$

24+2$24.$%"&'%())"#$(*$'"$)"'5.#$(16+#2(+)Q$

N''&+)$#.0(.7$"!$,.%(*("'*

:2$(*$5"",$6#+%2(%.$!"#$%"&'%())"#*$2"$0(*(2$+$

*+16).$"!$(16).1.'2.,$6)+''('5$6.#1(**("'*$

2"$+**.**$24.$\&+)(2E$"!$24.$,.%(*("'*$+',$

24.$,.0.)"61.'2Q$=4(*$*4"&),$(16#"0.$24.$

\&+)(2E$+',$%"'*(*2.'%E$"!$,.%(*("'H1+<('53$

*2#.'524.'$6&B)(%$%"'-,.'%.$('$24.$6)+''('5$

*E*2.13$+',$%+'$4.)6$7(24$#.0(.7*$"!$

6)+''('5$6")(%EQ

?.0(.7*$*4"&),$('%)&,.$0(*(2*$2"$+$#+'5.$

"!$,.0.)"61.'2*$*&%4$+*$1+["#$+',$1('"#$

*%4.1.*_$&64.),$+66.+)*_$)(*2.,$B&(),('5$

7"#<*$+',$.'!"#%.1.'2$%+*.*Q$;#(.-'5$

'"2.*$*4"&),$B.$6#.6+#.,$"'$.+%4$%+*.Q$=4.$

6)+''('5$%"11(22..$*4"&),$!"#1+))E$%"'*(,.#$

24.$#.0(.7$+',$,.%(,.$74.24.#$(2$5(0.*$#(*.$

2"$24.$'..,$2"$#.%"'*(,.#$+'E$6")(%(.*$"#$

6#+%2(%.*Q

P%#&2('E$"#$*2+',+#,*$%"11(22..*$1+E$

B.$+B).$2"$+**(*2$('$24(*$6#"%.**$B&2$24.$

.**.'2(+)$6&#6"*.$"!$24.*.$#.0(.7*$(*$2"$

+**(*2$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$1.1B.#*$2"$#.-'.$

24.(#$&',.#*2+',('5$"!$24.$(16+%2$"!$24.(#$

,.%(*("'*Q$A)+''('5$%"11(22..$1.1B.#*$

*4"&),$B.$!&))E$.'5+5.,$('$*&%4$#.0(.7*Q

Page 39



16          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

M"16)+('2*$+',$#.%"#,$
<..6('5

N))$%"&'%()*$*4"&),$4+0.$+$%"16)+('2*$

6#"%.,&#.$74(%4$1+E$+66)E$2"$+))$%"&'%()$

+%2(0(2(.*Q$N$%"&'%()$*4"&),$+)*"$%"'*(,.#$4"7$

6)+''('5H#.)+2.,$%"16)+('2*$7())$B.$4+',).,3$

('$#.)+2("'$2"$24.$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$+,"62.,$BE$

24.$+&24"#(2EQ

P"$24+2$%"16)+('2*$1+E$B.$!&))E$('0.*2(5+2.,$

+',$+*$5.'.#+)$5"",$6#+%2(%.3$#.%"#,$<..6('5$

*4"&),$B.$%"16).2.$+',$+%%&#+2.Q$/0.#E$

6)+''('5$+66)(%+2("'$-).$*4"&),$%"'2+('$+'$

+%%&#+2.$+%%"&'2$"!$.0.'2*$24#"&54"&2$(2*$

)(!.Q$:2$*4"&),$B.$6"**(B).$!"#$*"1."'.$'"2$

('0")0.,$('$24+2$+66)(%+2("'$2"$&',.#*2+',$

74+2$24.$,.%(*("'$7+*3$+',$74E$+',$4"7$(2$

4+,$B..'$#.+%4.,Q$=4(*$+66)(.*$2"$,.%(*("'*$

2+<.'$BE$%"11(22..$+',$&',.#$,.).5+2.,$

6"7.#*3$+',$2"$+66)(%+2("'*3$.'!"#%.1.'2$

+',$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$1+22.#*Q$

G(*2$"!$#.!.#.'%.*

A#"B(2E$('$6)+''('5^$24.$#").$"!$%"&'%())"#*$

+',$"!-%.#*$l$#.0(*.,$5&(,+'%.$'"2.$"'$5"",$

6)+''('5$6#+%2(%.$!"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$

,.+)('5$7(24$6)+''('5$1+22.#* 

G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$N**"%(+2("'3$`+E$KRRF 

4226^dd777Q)"%+)Q5"0Q&<d7.Bd

5&.*2d6&B)(%+2("'*dHd["&#'+)m

%"'2.'2d>OdIRI@IdLL@CK9FdAf;G:MN=:JXH

=/`AGN=/

=4.$G"%+)(*1$N%2$KRII 

4226^dd777Q).5(*)+2("'Q5"0Q&<d&<65+dKRIIdKRd

%"'2.'2*d.'+%2.,

X+2("'+)$A)+''('5$A")(%E$8#+1.7"#< 

D.6+#21.'2$!"#$M"11&'(2(.*$+',$G"%+)$

S"0.#'1.'23$`+#%4$KRIK 

4226*^dd777Q5"0Q&<d5"0.#'1.'2d&6)"+,*d

*E*2.1d&6)"+,*d+22+%41.'2m,+2+d

-).dOR@@dKIIOF>RQ6,!

M"11(22..$"'$P2+',+#,*$('$A&B)(%$G(!.$

WIFF@Y$=4(#,$?.6"#2^$P2+',+#,*$"!$M"',&%2$('$

G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$('$/'5)+',3$P%"2)+',$+',$

]+).*3$k")&1.$I$?.6"#2$M1$L@RKHI^$ 

4226^dd777Q6&B)(%H*2+',+#,*Q5"0Q&<d"&#H

7"#<d('\&(#(.*d6#.0("&*H#.6"#2*d24(#,H#.6"#2H

*2+',+#,*H"!H%"',&%2H"!H)"%+)H5"0.#'1.'2H('H

.'5)+',H*%"2)+',H+',H7+).*d

?"E+)$="7'$A)+''('5$:'*2(2&2.$M",.$"!$

A#"!.**("'+)$M"',&%2^ 

4226^dd777Q#26(Q"#5Q&<d1.1B.#*4(6d

6#"!.**("'+)H*2+',+#,*d

=4.$?.).0+'2$N&24"#(2(.*$WD(*%)"*+B).$

A.%&'(+#E$:'2.#.*2*Y$?.5&)+2("'*$KRIK 

4226^dd777Q).5(*)+2("'Q5"0Q&<d&<*(dKRIKdI9O9d

%"'2.'2*d1+,.

J6.''.**$+',$2#+'*6+#.'%E$"'$6.#*"'+)$

('2.#.*2*^$5&(,+'%.$!"#$%"&'%())"#*3$

D.6+#21.'2$!"#$M"11&'(2(.*$+',$G"%+)$

S"0.#'1.'23$`+#%4$KRIL 

4226*^dd777Q5"0Q&<d5"0.#'1.'2d6&B)(%+2("'*d

"6.''.**H+',H2#+'*6+#.'%EH"'H6.#*"'+)H

('2.#.*2*H5&(,+'%.H!"#H%"&'%())"#*

=4.$A)+''('5$PE*2.1$l$1+2%4('5$

.V6.%2+2("'*$2"$%+6+%(2E 

N&,(2$M"11(**("'3$8.B#&+#E$KRRO 

4226^dd+#%4(0.Q+&,(2H%"11(**("'Q5"0Q&<d

+&,(2%"11(**("'d*(2.%")).%2("',"%&1.'2*d

N&,(2M"11(**("'?.6"#2*dX+2("'+)P2&,(.*d

A)+''('5m8:XNGQ6,!

bP2+',+#,*$`+22.#T$n.))E$M"11(22..$c+'$KRIL 

4226^dd777Q"!-%(+)H,"%&1.'2*Q5"0Q&<d

,"%&1.'2d%1C>dC>IFdC>IFQ6,!

Page 40



17          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

8
)"
7
%
4
+
#2
$"
!$
%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#*
T$(
'
2.
#.
*
2*

D
(*
%
)"
*
+
B
).
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$

:'
2.
#.
*
2*
$(
'
%
)&
,
.
$B
&
*
('
.
*
*
3$

2#
+
,
.
3$
6
#"
!.
*
*
("
'
3$
%
"
'
2#
+
%
2$
+
'
,
$

7
(,
.
#$
-
'
+
'
%
(+
)$
('
2.
#.
*
2*
$*
&
%
4
$

+
*
$)
+
'
,
3$
6
+
E
1
.
'
2*
3$
*
.
%
&
#(
2(
.
*
3$

*
4
+
#.
*
$.
2%
Q

N
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#$
%
+
'
$1
+
<
.
$7
#(
22
.
'
$

#.
6
#.
*
.
'
2+
2(
"
'
*
$+
'
,
$%
+
'
$

+
##
+
'
5
.
$!
"
#$
*
"
1
.
"
'
.
$.
)*
.
$2
"
$

+
22
.
'
,
$2
4
.
$1
.
.
2(
'
5
$2
"
$#
.
6
#.
*
.
'
2$

24
.
$%
"
'
*
2(
2&
.
'
2*
T$0
(.
7
*
Q

:!
$+
$*
6
"
&
*
.
$"
#$
%
(0
()$
6
+
#2
'
.
#$

"
!$
+
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#$
4
+
*
$(
'
2.
#.
*
2*
$

7
4
(%
4
$7
"
&
),
$B
.
$%
"
'
*
(,
.
#.
,
$

D
(*
%
)"
*
+
B
).
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$

:'
2.
#.
*
2*
$2
4
.
'
$2
4
.
*
.
$1
&
*
2$
+
)*
"
$

B
.
$#
.
%
"
#,
.
,
$(
'
$2
4
.
$?
.
5
(*
2.
#$

&
'
,
.
#$
24
.
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#T
*
$'
+
1
.
Q

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

m
u

s
t 

le
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 r

o
o

m
 i
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

’s
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

rd
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 i
t 

o
r 

if
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 p

re
s

e
n

c
e

 

is
 i

n
c

o
m

p
a

ti
b

le
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 c
o

d
e

 o
f 

c
o

n
d

u
c

t 
o

r 
it

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
tr

a
v

e
n

e
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
c

ip
le

s
 o

f 

p
u

b
li

c
 l

if
e

. 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
d

is
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

in
 e

x
c

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
c

ir
c

u
m

s
ta

n
c

e
s

.

E
n

te
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
In

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

to
 R

e
g

is
te

r

N
)*
"
$(
'
%
)&
,
.
$2
4
"
*
.
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$:
'
2.
#.
*
2*
$2
4
+
2$
'
.
.
,
$2
"
$

B
.
$,
(*
%
)"
*
.
,
Q

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

is
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

h
a

s
 a

 D
is

c
lo

s
a

b
le

 

P
e

c
u

n
ia

ry
 I

n
te

re
s

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

re
la

te
s

 t
o

 a
n

 i
te

m
 a

t 
th

e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

h
a

s
 a

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

in
te

re
s

t 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
s

 t
o

 

a
n

 i
te

m
 a

t 
th

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 (

e
it

h
e

r 
a

s
 a

 

c
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c
) 

in
 t

h
e

 

d
is

c
u

s
s

io
n

 o
r 

ta
k

e
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 

a
n

y
 v

o
te

.

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

m
u

s
t 

d
e

c
id

e
 

if
 t

h
is

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

is
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 

b
e

 s
e

e
n

 a
s

 p
re

ju
d

ic
in

g
 

th
e

ir
 i

m
p

a
rt

ia
li

ty
 o

r 
a

b
il

it
y

 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 o
f 

p
u

b
li

c
 l

if
e

.

N
$D
(*
%
)"
*
+
B
).
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$

:'
2.
#.
*
2$
*
4
"
&
),
$+
)*
"
$B
.
$

,
(*
%
)"
*
.
,
$+
2$
+
$1
.
.
2(
'
5
$(
!$
(2
$

B
.
%
"
1
.
*
$#
.
).
0
+
'
2$
+
'
,
$2
4
.
$

1
"
'
(2
"
#(
'
5
$J
!-
%
.
#$
('
!"
#1
.
,
$

7
(2
4
('
$K
C
$,
+
E
*
$"
!$
24
.
$

,
(*
%
)"
*
&
#.
Q

=
4
.
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#$
(*
$

!#
.
.
$2
"
$2
+
<
.
$6
+
#2
$(
'
$

24
.
$,
.
B
+
2.
$+
'
,
$+
'
E
$

*
&
B
*
.
\
&
.
'
2$
0
"
2.
$"
'
$

24
.
$(
2.
1
$(
'
$\
&
.
*
2(
"
'
Q

N
o

te
:

I
Q$
=
4
(*
$U
"
7
%
4
+
#2
$(
*
$!
"
#$

())
&
*
2#
+
2(
"
'
$6
&
#6
"
*
.
*
$"
'
)E
Q

K
Q$
:2
$(
*
$+
$%
#(
1
('
+
)$
"
!!
.
'
%
.
$

'
"
2$
2"
$!
"
))"
7
$2
4
.
$#
&
).
*
$"
'
$

D
(*
%
)"
*
+
B
).
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$

:'
2.
#.
*
2Q

L
Q$
:!
$(
'
$,
"
&
B
23
$+
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#$
*
4
"
&
),
$

+
)7
+
E
*
$%
"
'
*
&
)2
$2
4
.
$%
"
&
'
%
()T
*
$

`
"
'
(2
"
#(
'
5
$J
!-
%
.
#Q

o
/
P

X
J

Page 41



Local Government Association 

G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$a"&*. 

P1(24$P\&+#. 

G"',"'$P]IA$Lap

=.).64"'.$RKR$@OO9$LRRR 

8+V$RKR$@OO9$LRLR 

/1+()$('!"e)"%+)Q5"0Q&< 

777Q)"%+)Q5"0Q&<

8"#$+$%"6E$('$;#+()).3$)+#5.#$6#('2$"#$+&,("3$ 

6).+*.$%"'2+%2$&*$"'$RKR$@OO9$LRRRQ 

].$%"'*(,.#$#.\&.*2*$"'$+'$(',(0(,&+)$B+*(*Q 
 

GILHLL9

q$G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$N**"%(+2("'3$N6#()$KRIL

Page 42


	Agenda
	2 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 31 January 2013.
	4 Code of Conduct Complaints 2012/13
	5 Appointment of reserve Independent Person
	6 Openness and Transparency on personal interests: A guide for Councillors - updated March 2013.
	Openness and Transparency on personal interests A guide for Councillors App1

	7 Probity in Planning for Councillors and Officers
	App1


